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;fdlnË kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8sf]

;+lIfKt kl/ro

g]kfndf /x]sf] cyfx hnljB't pTkfbgsf] ;DefjgfnfO{ pkof]u ug]{ k|of]hgsf] nflu ldlt @)&)÷!@÷@# df g]kfn ;/sf/, 
sDkgL /lhi6«f/ sfof{nodf k|fOe]6 lnld6]8 sDkgLsf] ?kdf btf{ eO{ ldlt @)&^÷@÷@$ df klAns lnld6]8 sDkgLdf 
kl/0ft eO{ ;fdlnÍ kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8sf] gfddf o; sDkgLn] Joj;flos sf/f]jf/ ub}{ cfO/x]sf] 5 . 

o; sDkgLn] lgdf{0f ;DkGg u/]sf] dfO{j]gL hnljB't cfof]hgf ljsf; ug{ *& hgf ;+:yfks z]o/wgLn] z]o/ nufgL ug{' 
ePsf] 5 . pxfFx¿ dfkm{t sDkgLsf] kF'hLsf] &% bzdnj $ k|ltzt of]ubfg /x]sf] 5 . sDkgL ;fj{hlgs lg:sfzgdf uP 
kZrft sDkgLsf] k'FhLsf] @$ bzdnj ^ k|ltzt /sd cfof]hgf k|efljt jfl;Gbfx¿, ;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgL, sDkgLsf 
sd{rf/L tyf ;fd'lxs nufgL sf]if dfkm{t nufgL ePsf] 5 . ;fj{hlgs lg:sfzg kZrft ldlt @)&* dªl;/ ( ut] 
af6 o; sDkgLsf] z]o/ bf]>f] ahf/df lg/Gt/ sf/f]af/ e}/x]sf] 5 . bf]>f] ahf/df sDkgLsf ;+:yfks, cfof]hgf k|efljt 
afl;Gbf tyf sDkgLsf sd{rf/Lsf] z]o/ k|rlnt sfg'g adf]lhd z]o/ afF8kmf+8sf] ldltaf6 # jif{ ns Og ug{' kg]{ k|fjwfg 
adf]lhd ns Og cjlwdf lyof] / ;f] ns Og cjlw ldlt @)*! sflt{s !^ ut] ;dfKt eP kZrft sDkgLsf ;+rfns 
;ldltdf /x]sf ;b:o tyf pRr Joj:yfkgdf /x]sf sd{rf/L afx]ssf z]o/x¿ bf]>f] ahf/df sf/f]af/ eO/x]sf] 5 . 

;fdlnÍ kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8n] Onfd lhNnfsf] O{nfd gu/kflnsf -;flassf] O{nfd gu/kflnsf / uf]bs uf=lj=;=_ 
tyf dfO{hf]udfO{ ufpFkflnsf -;fljs ;f]ofÍ / gfd;flnÍ uf=lj=;_ x¿df dfO{j]gL hnljB't cfof]hgf -(=%! d]=jf=_ 
lgdf{0f ;DkGg ul/ Jofkfl/s pTkfbg ul//x]sf] 5 . ldlt @)&* cflZjg ! ut] Jofkfl/s pTkfbg ;'? u/]sf] o; kl/of]hgfsf] 
s'n nfut sf] @%Ü :jkF'hL tyf &%Ü g]kfn P;=lj=cfO a}+s lnld6]8 -cu'jf a}+s_ tyf l;4fy{ a}+s lnld6]8 -;xefuL 
a}+s_ sf] ;xljlQos/0f dfkm{t ;DkGg ePsf] lyof] . o; sDkgLsf] ljlQo ;+rfng vr{ s6f}tL ul/ gfkmfd'vL agfpg 
;fljs ;xljlQos/0f shf{nfO{ :6of088{ rf6{8{ a}+s lnld6]8df :jfk ul/Psf] 5 . o; sDkgL tyf o; sDkgLn] ljsfz 
u/]sf] kl/of]hgfsf] ;+lIfKt emns lgDgfg';f/ 5 . 

sDkgLsf] ljj/0f 

sDkgL :yfkgf ldlt 			   M @)&)÷!@÷@#

klAns lnld6]8df kl/0ft			  M @)&^÷)@÷@$

sDkgLsf] btf{ g+ 				    M @!^(&#÷&%÷)&^

sDkgLsf] Kofg g+ 				    M ^)!*^#%($

k|efljt If]qsf] z]o/ afF8kmfF8 		  M @)&*÷)^÷@)

;j{;fwf/0fnfO{ z]o/ afF8kmfF8 		  M @)&*÷)&÷!^

g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh df ;"rLs/0f 	 M @)&*÷)*÷)*

g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh df sf/f]af/ ;'? 	 M @)&*÷)*÷)(

ns Og lkl/o8 v'Ng] ldlt 		  M @)*!÷)&÷!^

z]o/ sf/f]af/ ;+s]t 			   M SPC
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kl/of]hgfsf] ljj/0f

cfof]hgf:yn			   M O{nfd g=kf= / dfO{hf]udfO{ uf=kf=, Onfd lhNnf 

>f]t gbL				    M dfO{ vf]nf

cfof]hgfsf] lsl;d			  M /g ckm l/e/

l8hfOg l8:rfh{			   M *=$ 3g ld6/ k|lt ;]s]08

pTkfbg x'g] OghL{			   M %#=@*! (Gwh) 

cfof]hgfsf] pTkfbg Ifdtf		 M (=%! d]ufjf6 

u|; x]8				    M !$&=%) ld6/ 

6jf{Og					    M ;+Vof @, k|lt 6jf{Og cfp6k'6 $(#) KW 

h]g]/]6/				    M %%(& KVA Per Unit (two unit) 
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;fdlnË kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8sf]

;+rfns ;ldltsf] ;+lIfKt kl/ro

df]xg bfz dfgGw/, cWoIf

df]xg bfz dfgGw/ hnjfo' kl/jt{g, /fhgLlts cy{zf:q ljZn]if0f, pmhf{ gLlt, ;/sf/sf] ;fdflhs–/fhgLlts cfofd 
/ ;fdflhs ;dfj]zLs/0fsf lj1 x'g'x'G5 . pxfF;Fu g]kfn, blIf0f Pl;of -a+unfb]z, kfls:tfg_, blIf0f k"j{ Pl;of 
-sDaf]l8of, nfcf];, yfONof08, l6df]/–n]:6], Dofgdf/_ / clk|msf -nfOa]l/of_ df ;/sf/L lgsfox¿, ljsf; ;+:yfx¿, 
z}lIfs ;+:yfx¿, / lghL If]qsf pBdx¿df #% jif{ eGbf a9L cg'ej 5 .

Zofd ldng >]i7, ;+rfns 

Zofd ldng >]i7 ljut @* jif{ eGbf al9 ;do b]lv cfjf; tyf Jofkfl/s sDKn]S;, c:ktfn h:tf ef}lts ;+/rgfx¿sf] 
Joj;flos lgdf{0fdf lg/Gt/ ?kdf ;+nUg /xL lgdf{0f If]qdf ljz]if bvn /x]sf] l;=O{ sGi6«S;g k|f=ln= nufot cGo 
sDkgLx¿sf] ;+rfnssf] ?kdf /xg' ePsf] 5 .

uf]kfn dfgGw/, ;+rfns

uf]kfn dfgGw/ ljut @* jif{ eGbf al9 ;do b]lv cfjf; tyf Jofkfl/s sDKn]S;, c:ktfn h:tf ef}lts ;+/rgfx¿sf] 
Joj;flos lgdf{0fdf lg/Gt/ ?kdf ;+nUg /xL lgdf{0f If]qdf ljz]if bvn /x]sf] l;=O{ sGi6«S;g k|f=ln= nufot cGo 
sDkgLx¿sf] ;+rfnssf] ?kdf /xg' ePsf] 5 .

k|s[lt >]i7, ;+rfns, k|ltlglw–phf{ 8]enk;{ k|f ln

phf{ 8]enk;{ k|f ln df k|zf;g k|d'vsf] lhDd]jf/L lng'ePsL k|s[lt >]i7 ;+u !% jif{ eGbf a9Lsf] sfof{g'ej 5 . pxfF;+u 
!! jif{ eGbf a9L a}+lsÍ If]q tyf % jif{ eGbf a9L u|fxs ;]jf tyf nufgL ;DaGwL ;xhstf{sf] e"ldsf lgjf{x u/]sf] 
cg'ej /x]sf] 5 .

;'hg s'df/ kf}8]n, ;+rfns, k|ltlglw–OSo'6f; xf]N8LÍ; k|f ln

;'hg s'df/ kf}8]n;+u hnjfo' ljQ kf]if0f, a}+lsª, pTkfbg, n3'ljQ / k/fdz{ ;DaGwL sfo{qmdx¿ / kl/of]hgfx¿df @# 
jif{ eGbf a9Lsf] cg'ej /x]sf] 5 . xfn;fn} sfa{g Go"gLs/0f ug{ ;'wfl/Psf] r'nf]df cfwfl/t k|ljlw ;DaGwL kl/of]hgf 
ljsfzdf klg pxfF ;+nUg x'g'x'GYof] . pxfF k|fOe]6 kmfO{Gofgl;ª P8efO{h/L g]6jf]s{sf] g]kfn ;+of]hs ;d]t x'g'x'G5 .

b'uf{ b]jL clwsf/L, ;+rfns, ;j{;fwf/0f ;d"x 

cfof]hgf k|efljt If]qsf z]o/wgLx¿nfO{ k|ltlglwTj ub}{ ;+rfns ;ldltdf /xg'ePsL b'uf{ b]jL clwsf/L ;f] If]qsf] 
;dfh;]jL /xg'ePsf] 5 . pxfFn] cfof]hgf If]qsf] :ynut ;d:of tyf k|ultx¿sf] lgu/fgL ug]{ dxTjk"0f{ lhDd]jf/L jxg 
ub}{ x'g'x'G5 .

/fh' zfSo, :jtGq ;+rfns

/fh' zfSo ljut @^ jif{ b]lv lgdf{0f If]qsf] Ps cu|0fL ;+:yf;Fu cfjå /lx ljleGg OlGhlgol/Í tyf lgdf{0f If]qdf 
ljz]if1tf xfl;n ug{'ePsf] JolQmTj x'g'x'G5 . 
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;fdlnË kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8sf]

5}7f}“ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL ;"rgf

o; ;fdlnÍ kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8sf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] ldlt @)*!÷)*÷)( -tbg';f/ @$ gf]e]Da/ @)@$_ ut]sf] lbg 
a;]sf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] a}7ssf] lg0f{o adf]lhd sDkgLsf] 5}7f}F jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef lgDg ljifox¿ pk/ 5nkmn ug{ 
b]xfo adf]lhsf] ldlt, :yfg / ;dodf a:g] ePsf] x'Fbf -sDkgL P]g @)^#_ sf] bkmf— ̂ & cg';f/ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿sf] 
hfgsf/Lsf] nflu of] ;"rgf k|sflzt ul/Psf] 5 . 

;ef a:g] ldlt, ;do / :yfg M 

ldlt 	 M @)*! ;fn kf}if dlxgf @ ut] d+unaf/ -tbg';f/ !& l8;]Da/ @)@$_

;do 	M laxfg !)M#) ah], pkl:ylt k'l:tsf laxfg (M#) ah] b]lv g} v'Nnf /flvg] 5 .

:yfg 	M b O{G6«fG; Sofkm], rfs'kf6, nlntk'/ .

jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efsf] 5nkmnsf ljifox¿ M 
s_	 ;fdfGo k|:tfjM

!_	 sDkgLsf] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf k]z x'g] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg ;DaGwdf .

@_ 	 sDkgLsf] cf=j=@)*)÷)*! sf] n]vfkl/If0f k|ltj]bg ;lxtsf] cly{s k|ltj]bg ;DaGwdf. 

#_	 n]vf kl/If0f ;ldltaf6 l;kmfl/z eO{ cfPadf]lhd cf=a @)*!÷*@ sf] nflu n]vfkl/Ifs lgo'lQmsf] nflu 
;fwf/0f ;efdf k|:tfj k]z ug]{ ;DaGwdf . 

$_ 	 ljljw .

;+rfns ;ldltsf] cf1fn] 

sDkgL ;lrj
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;fdlnË kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8sf]

jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL hfgsf/L

!_ 	 pNn]lvt sDkgLsf] 5}7f}F jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf efu lng] k|of]hgsf] nflu sDkgLsf] z]o/wgL btf{ lstfa ldlt 
@)*!÷)*÷!( ut] Ps lbgsf nflu aGb /xg]5 . z]o/wgL btf{ lstfa aGb ePsf] ldlt @)*!÷)*÷!( eGbf cl3Nnf] 
lbg;Dd g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh ln=af6 sf/f]af/ eO{ o; sDkgLsf] z]o/ /lhi6«f/ g]kfn P;lacfO{ dr]{06 a}lsÍ 
lnld6]8, sf7df8f}+df k|fKt z]o/ gfd;f/Lsf] lnvtsf] cfwf/df z]o/wgL btf{ lstfadf sfod z]o/wgLx¿n] of] 
;efdf efu lng ;Sg] Joxf]/f o;} ;'rgfåf/f hfgsf/L u/fOPsf] 5 . . g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh lnld6]8df sf/f]af/ eO{ 
lwtf]kq Joj;foL -;b:o bnfn_ sf] Pool Account df /x]sf] z]o/sf cfwf/df z]o/wgL sfod gx'g] ePsfn] 
plNnlvt ldltleq z]o/wgLsf] vftfdf ;dfj]z ug{ ;d]t ;DalGwt lwtf]kq Joj;foLnfO{ cg'/f]w ul/G5 .

@_	 jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf ef}lts ?kdf pkl:yt eO{ efu lng OR5's z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿sf] ;'ljwfsf] nflu xflh/L 
lstfa ;ef z'? x'g' eGbf ! 306f cufj} b]lv v'nf /xg]5 . 

#_ 	 ;Dk'0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿nfO{ jflif{s k|ltj]bgsf nflu o; sDkgLsf] k'Nrf]s–#, nlntk'/ l:yt k|wfg 
sfof{nodf ;Dks{ ug'{x'g ;'lrt ul/G5 . jflif{s k|ltj]bg o; sDkgLsf] j]e;fO{6 www.spcl.com.np tyf z]o/ 
/lhi6«f/ sfof{no g]kfn P;ljcfO{ dr]{06 a}lsÍ lnld6]8sf] sfof{nodf ;d]t pknAw x'g] Joxf]/f ;'lrt u/fO{G5 . 

$_ 	 ;efdf efu lng O{R5's z]o/wgLn] ;ef x'g] lbg ;ef z'? x'g'eGbf klxnf g} pkl:yt eO{ xflh/ k'l:tsf df xflh/L 
ug'{kg]{ 5 . ;f] lbg xflh/ k'l:tsf laxfg (M#) ah] b]lv v'Nnf x'g]5 . 

%_ 	 ;efdf k|j]zsf nflu DMAT Account No. jf cfÇgf] kl/ro v'Ng] s'g} kl/ro kqsf] k|ltlnlk clgjfo{ ?kdf 
lnO{ cfpg' x'g cg'/f]w 5, cGoyf ;efsIf leq k|j]z ug{ kfOg] 5}g .

^_ 	 ;efdf efu lng, 5nkmn ug{ / dtbfg ug{sf] nflu k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm ug{ rfxg] z]o/wgLn] ;f] ;DaGwL 
lgj]bg ;ef ;'? x'g' eGbf $* 306f cufj} k|ltlglw kq -k|f]S;L_ o; sDkgLsf] /lhi68{ sfof{no k'Nrf]s–#, 
nlntk'/df a'emfO{ ;Sg'kg]{5 / o;/L k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ul/Psf JolQm sDkgLsf] z]o/wgL x'g' cfjZos 5 . pQm lbg 
;fj{hlgs labf k/]sf] v08df klg pNn]lvt k|of]hgsf] lgldQ sfof{no v'Nnf /xg]5 . 

&_	 k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm ubf{ PseGbf al9 JolQmnfO{ z]o/ ljefhg ul/ jf cGo s'g} lsl;daf6 5'§fP/ lbO{Psf] 
k|f]S;L ab/ x'g]5 . s'g} z]o/wgLn] Ps eGbf a9L z]o/wgLnfO{ k|ltlglw lgo'Qm u/]sf] /x]5 eg] To:tf k|ltlglw kq 
:jtM vf/]h x'g]5 .

*_ 	 k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm ug]{ z]o/wgLn] s'g} sf/0fjz To:tf] k|ltlglw ab/ u/L cfkm} ;efdf pkl:yt eO{ ;efdf 
efu lng, 5nkmn ug{ / dtbfg ug{ rfx]df ;f]sf] lnlvt ;"rgf ;ef z'? x'g' eGbf cufj} o; sDkgLsf] /lhi68{ 
sfof{no nlntk'/ —#, k'Nrf]sdf a'emfO{ ;Sg'kg]{5 .

(_ 	 ;+o'Qm ?kdf z]o/ u|x0f ug]{ z]o/wgLx¿sf] xsdf z]o/wgLsf] nut lstfadf klxn] gfd pNn]v ePsf] JolQmn] jf 
;+o'Qm gfd dWo]af6 ;j{;DdtLdf lgo'Qm s'g} Pshgf z]o/wgLn] jf ;j{;DdtLaf6 lgo'Qm k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ n] dfq 
;efdf efu lng / dtbfg ug{ kfpg]5 . 

!)_ 	 gfafns tyf ljlIfKt z]o/wgLsf] tkm{af6 ;+/Ifssf] ?kdf gfd btf{ ePsf] JolQmn] ;efdf efu lng tyf k|f]S;L 
lgo'Qm ug{ ;Sg'x'g]5 . 

!!_ 	 z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿n] ;efdf pkl:yt x'bfF ;'/Iffsf] b[[li6sf]0fn] ;'/IffsdL{n] ;efsIfdf k|j]z ug{sf] 
cfjZostfg'?k ;'/Iff hfFr ug{;Sg] x'bfF ;f] sfo{df ;xof]u ul/lbg'x'g ;d]t cg'/f]w ul/G5 . 

!@_ 	 ;efsf] lbg ;ef z'? x'g' eGbf klxn] g} pkl:yt eO{ lbg'x'g xflb{s cg'/f]w 5 .
!#_	 ;ef ;DaGwL cGo sfd sf/jfxL k|aGw kq, lgdfjnL tyf sDkgL P]g @)^# adf]lhd x'g]5 . 

;+rfns ;ldltsf] cf1fn] 
sDkgL ;lrj
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sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf &! ;“u ;DjlGwt

k|f]S;L kmf/d -k|ltlglw kq_

>L ;~rfns ;ldlt, 
;fdlnÍ kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8,
j[mi0fuNnL–#, nlntk'/ .

ljifo M k|ltlglw lgo'Qm u/]sf] af/] .
dxfzo,
pk/f]Qm ;DaGwdf,=============================lhNnf=========================================uf=kf=÷g=kf=j8f g+============a:g] d÷xfdL 
=======================================n]] To; sDkgLsf] z]o/wgLsf] x}l;otn] ;+jt\ @)*! ;fn )( dlxgf )@ ut]sf lbg x'g] 5}7f}F 
jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf d÷xfdL :jod\ pkl:yt eO{ 5nkmn tyf lg0f{odf ;xefuL x'g g;Sg] ePsfn] pQm ;efdf d]/f]÷xfd|f] 
tkm{af6 efu lng tyf dtbfg ;d]t ug{sf nflu ====================================lhNnf===============================uf=kf=÷g=kf= 
j8f g+========a:g] >L======================================nfO{ d]/f] k|ltlglw lgo'Qm u/L k7fPsf] 5' .

k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ePsf] JolQmsf]—

gfd M 
7]ufgf M
z]o/wgL g+ M
x:tfIf/ gd'gf M
kl/ro kq g+ M 
ldlt M

lgj]bs—

z]o/wgL k|df0fkq g+=÷aL=cf]=cfO{=8L=gDa/ M 
b:tvt M
gfd M 
7]ufgf M 
z]o/ ;+Vof M 
ldlt M

b|i6Jo M of] lgj]bg jflif{s ;fwf/0f;ef x'g eGbf $* 306f cufa} ca sfod x'g] 7]ufgf j[mi0fuNnL–# nlntk'/ l:yt 
k|wfg sfof{nodf k]z ul/;Sg' kg]{5 . 

=========================================================================================================================================================

k|j]z kq

!= 	 z]o/wgLsf] gfd M

@= 	 7]ufgf M

#= 	 z]o/wgL k|df0fkq g+=÷aL=cf]=cfO{=8L= gDa/ M

$=	 lnPsf] z]o/ ;+Vof M

%=	 z]o/wgLsf] b:tvt M

>L ;fdlnÍ kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8 ldlt @)*!÷)(÷)@ df x'g] 5}7f}F jflif{s ;efdf pkl:yt x'g hf/L ul/Psf] k|j]z kq .

====================
sDkgL ;lrj

b|i6Jo M ;efsIfdf k|j]z ug{ of] k|j]z kq clgjfo{ ?kdf lnO{ cfpg' x'g cg'/f]w 5 . cGoyf ;ef sIfdf k|j]z ug{ kfOg] 
5}g .
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;fdlnË kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8sf]

5}7f}“ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef

cWoIfsf] dGtJo

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿, 

o; ;fdlnÍ kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8sf]] cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷)*! sf] 5}7f}F jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf cfkm\gf] cd'No ;do 
lbP/ ef}lts ?kdf pkl:yt x'g' ePsf cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿, lgofds lgsfosf k|ltlglwx¿, cfdlGqt 
cltlyx¿, sDkgLsf sd{rf/Lx¿ tyf ;efdf pkl:yt ;Dk"0f{ dxfg'efjx¿df ;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 cWoIfsf] 
x}l;otn] ;+rfns ;ldlt / d]/f] JolQmut tkm{af6 ;d]t xflb{s clejfbg ub}{ o; ;efdf :jfut ug{ rfxG5' .

o; sDkgLsf] Joj;flos p2]Zo cg'?k Onfd lhNNffdf lgdf{0f ;DkGg (=%! Df]=jf hl8t Ifdtfsf] dfOj]gL hnljB't 
cfof]hgfn] ljut # jif{b]lv Jofkfl/s pTkfbg ub}{ cfPsf] / g]kfn :6s PS;r]Ghdf ;'rLs[t eO{ lwtf]kq bf];|f] 
ahf/df lgoldt sf/f]af/ ub}{ cfO/x]sf] 5 . ;fy} cfof]hgf k|efljt If]qsf afl;Gbfx¿nfO{ afF8kmfF8 ul/Psf] z]o/x¿, 
sd{rf/Lx¿nfO{ afF8kmfF8 ul/Psf] z]o/x¿ tyf ;+:yfks ;d'xsf] z]o/x¿ laqmL ug{ gkfpg] u/L tf]lsPsf] tLg jif{ 
ns Og (Lock-In) lkl/o8 klg olx @)*!÷)&÷!% df ;dfKt eO{ @)*!÷)&÷@) af6 bf];|f] ahf/df sf/f]af/ ;'? ePsf] 
hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' . ;fy} o; cfof]hgfn] cGt/f{li6«o :t/sf] lbuf] dfkb08df lgdf{0f ;dkGg ePsf] x'Fbf ljZjljVoft 
;+:yf xfO8«f]kfj/ ;:6]g]laln6L PnfPG; (Hydropower Sustainability Alliancee) af6 cS6f]a/ @)@# df uf]N8 
:6fG88{ ;l6{lkms];g k|fKt u/]sf] ;j{ljlbt} 5 .

olx @)*! c;f]h !@ Uft] Onfd nufot k"jL{ g]kfndf k/]sf] clj/n jiff{sf sf/0f dfO vf]nfdf cfPsf] af9Ln] sfa]nL 
sf]l/8f]/ cGtu{tsf] uf]bs–bds v08sf] 6fj/ aufO{ Iflt k'¥ofPsf] lyof] . h;n] ubf{ xfd|f] cfof]hgf @)*! c;f]h !@ 
b]lv aGb ePsf] lyof] / k|;f/0f nfOgsf] k'g lgdf{0f kl5 !( sflt{s b]lv ljB't pTkfbg km]l/ ;'rf? ePsf] klg hfgsf/L 
u/fpg rfxG5' .

o; cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷)*! df sDkgLåf/f k|jl4{t dfOj]gL hnljB't cfof]hgfn] rf/ s/f]8 lqkGg nfv lsnf]jf6 cfj/ 
ljB't k|flws/0fnfO{ ljlqm u/L s'n ?= @%,!*,)),$^%÷–-cIf]?kL klRr; s/f]8 c7f/ nfv rf/ ;o k}F;¶L ?k}+of_ 
cfDbfgL u/]sf] 5 . cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*! sf] ljQLo k|ltj]bg cg';f/ sDkgLn] o; jif{ @,&^,%#,&!&÷–-cIf]?kL @ s/f]8 
5oxQ/ nfv lqkGg xhf/ ;ft ;o ;q ?k}+of_ a/fa/sf] 3f6f Joxf]/]sf] 5 . To;sf ;fy} o; sDkgLsf] ljlQo ;+rfng 
vr{ s6f}tL ul/ gfkmfd'vL agfpg ;fljs ;xljlQos/0f shf{nfO{ :6of088{ rf6{8{ a}+s lnld6]8df :jfk ul/Psf] 5 . 
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o; sDkgLn] g]kfn ljQLo k|ltj]bg dfkb08 (Nepal Financial Reporting Standard–NFRS) cg';f/ ljQLo 
ljj/0fx¿ tof/ u/]sf] 5 . cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷@)*! sf] jf;nft, gfkmfgf]S;fg lx;fa, gub k|jfx ljj/0f nufot 
n]vfk/LIfsaf6 k]z ul/Psf] k|ltj]bg tyf k|rlnt sDkgL P]gn] lglb{i6 u/] adf]lhd tof/ ul/Psf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] 
jflif{s k|ltj]bg o; cl3g} cWoogsf] nflu oxfFx¿nfO{ pknAw u/fO{ ;lsPsfn] cg'df]bgsf nflu k|:t't ug{ rfxG5' . 

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿, 

o; sDkgLn] ljleGg r'gf}tLx¿sf afjh'b pNn]vgLo k|ult ug{ ;kmn ePsf] / eljiodf cem} k|ult ub}{ hfg] s'/fdf 
ljZj:t 5' . 

cGTodf, cfhsf] o; ;efdf sDkgLsf] xfn;Ddsf] k|ult k|ltj]bg k|:t't ug{ ;do lbg' ePsf]df cfef/ k|s6 ub}{ k|:t't 
k|ltj]bg :jLs[t ul/lbg'x'g ;ef ;dIf xflb{s cg'/f]w ub{5' . o;sf ;fy}, o; ;efdf pkl:yt x'g'ePsf z]o/wgL 
dxfg'efjx¿, lgofds lgsfosf k|ltlglwx¿, C0f nufgLstf{ a}Fs tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx¿, cfof]hgfsf] aLdf ug]{ aLdf 
sDkgL, n]vf k/LIfs, cfdlGqt cltlyx¿, sDkgLsf sd{rf/Lx¿ tyf ;efdf pkl:yt ;Dk"0f{ dxfg'efjx¿df o; 
;efnfO{ ;kmn agfO{lbg' ePsf]df wGojfb 1fkg ug{ rfxG5' / oxfFx¿n] o; sDkgLdfly b]vfpg' ePsf] ljZjf; / k|bfg 
ug'{ePsf] ;xof]u ef]lnsf lbgdf cem ufF9f x'Fb} hfg]5 eGg] ljZjf; lnPsf] 5' . 

wGojfb ¤

;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 k|ltj]bs 
df]xg bfz dfgGw/

cWoIf, 
;fdlnÍ kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8
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;fdlnË kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8sf]

5}7f}“ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf

;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 k|:t't jflif{s k|ltj]bg

sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !)( sf] pkbkmf -$_ adf]lhd ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg 
cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷)*!

;fdlnÍ kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8sf] o; 5}7f}“ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt ;Dk"0f{ dxfg'efjx¿nfO{ ;+rfns 
;ldltsf] tkm{af6 xflb{s :jfut ub{5' . ;dLIff cjlw / rfn' cfly{s jif{sf] oyfl:yltsf] af/]df ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL 
dxfg'efjx¿sf]hfgsf/Lsf nflu sDkgL P]g @)^# n] lglb{i6 u/] cg'?k b]xfo adf]lhdsf] ljj/0f k]z ul/Psf] 5 .

s_	 ljut jif{sf] sf/f]af/sf] l;+xfjnf]sg

	 o; ;fdlnÍ kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8n] cfkm\gf] Joj;flos p2]Zo cg'?k Onfd lhNnfdf l:yt (=%! d]=jf hl8t 
Ifdtfsf] dfOa]gL hnljB't cfof]hgf lgdf{0f ;DkGg u/L bIftfk"j{s ;~rfng u/L ljB'tLo phf{ pTkfbg tyf 
laqmLaf6 sDkgLsf] cfDbfgL a9fpg] sfo{ ul//x]sf] 5 . cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*! df sDkgLn] Jofkfl/s pTkfbg 
;'rf? u/L ?=@% s/f]8 !* nfv cfDbfgL u/]sf] 5 . o; cf=j= df sDkgLn] ?= @* s/f]8 () nfv s'n vr{ ubf{ 
?=@ s/f]8 && nfv v'b gf]S;fg ePsf] 5 . cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*! sf] k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL ?= -%=%#_ /x]sf] 5 . 
cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*! / @)&(÷*) sf] t'ngfTds ljQLo cj:yfsf] emns b]xfosf] tflnsfdf pNn]v ul/Psf] 
5 .

/sd ?= s/f]8df

qm= ;+= ljj/0f
cfly{s jif{ 
@)*)÷*!

cfly{s jif{ 
@)&(÷*)

j[l4÷sdL

/sd %

!= cd"t{ ;DklQ @)^=($ @!^=!^ -(=@@_ -$=@&_
@= gub tyf a}+s df}Hbft )=)^ )=$$ -)=#*_ -*%=($_
#= cGo a}+s df}Hbft )=)% )=)% – –
$= Jofkfl/s cf;fdL $=&$ $=%) )+=@$ %=#!
%= cGo ljQLo ;Dklt $=#! $=(# -)=^!_ -!@=$^_
^= z]o/ k"FhL %) %) – –
&= ;l~rt d'gfkmf tyf hu]8f #=)$ %=*! -@=&&_ -$&=^$_
*= C0f !%!=*! !^)=&@ -*=(!_ -%=%$_
(= Jofkfl/s ;fx" %=&$ $=%@ !=@! @^=&^
!)= Joj:yfx¿ )=))!* )=))!* – –
!!= cGo rfn" bfloTj *=!@ ^=^* !=$% @!=^%
!@= ljB't lalqmaf6 cfDbfgL @%=!* @%=%$ -)=#^_ -!=$!_
!#= IFRIC !@ cg';f/sf] v'b cfDbfgL – )=$& -)=$&_ -!))_
!$= s'n vr{ @*=() @(=@! -)=#!_ -!=)^_
!%= s/ cl3sf] d'gfkmf -#=&@_ -#=!(_ -)=%#_ !^=^!
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!^= cfo s/ –  –  –  –
!&= v'b d'gfkmf -s/ kl5_ -#=&@_ -#=!(_ -)=%#_ !^=^!
!*= cGo lj:t[t cfDbfgL )=(%  !=!% -)=@)_ -!&=@^_
!(= hDdf lj:t[t cfDbfgL -@=&&_ -@=)$_ -)=&#_ #%=&#
@)= k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL (EPS)-¿k}ofFdf_ -%=%#_ -$=)&_ -!=$^_ #%=*&

v_ /fli6«o tyf cGt/f{li6«o kl/l:yltaf6 sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/nfO{ s'g} c;/ k/]sf] eP ;f] c;/M

	 /fli6«o tyf cGt/f{li6«o cfly{s tyf ljQLo If]qdf b]vfkg]{ ljleGg k|lts'ntfx¿ h:t} d'b|fl:kmlt, ljb]zL d'b|fsf] 
d'Nodf x'g] j[l4, cGt/f{li6«o d'No:t/df j[l4 cflb sf/0fx¿n] cfof]hgfsf] lgoldt dd{t ;Def/sf nflu cfjZos 
kg]{ ljleGg oGq pks/0f, kf6k"hf{ nufot lgdf{0f ;fdfu|L, k|fljlws k/fdz{ ;]jf cfbLsf] d'Nodf x'g] kl/jt{gn] 
sDkgLsf] vr{ a9\g] ;Defjgf /xG5 .

u_	 k|ltj]bg tof/ ePsf] ldlt;Dd rfn' jif{sf] pknlAw / eljiodf ug'{kg]{ s'/fsf] ;DaGwdf ;+rfns ;ldltsf] 
wf/0ffM

-c_ 	 o; sDkgLn] cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷@)*! df dfO{j]gL hnljB't cfof]hgf (=%! d]=jf=af6 rf/ s/f]8 lqkGg 
nfv lsnf]jf6 cfj/ ljB'lto phf{ pTkfbg u/L g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0fnfO{ laqmL u/L sDkgLn] xfn;Dd 
s'n ¿= @%,!*,)),$^% ÷– cfDbfgL u/]sf] 5 .

-cf_ 	;DalGwt ;a}sf] hfgsf/Lsf] nflu o; sDkgLn] sfg'g adf]lhd q}dfl;s ljlQo k|ltj]bg, ;'rgf tyf 
hfgsf/Lx¿ /fli6«o :t/sf] b}lgs klqsfdf k|sflzt ub}{ cfPsf] 5 .

3_	 sDkgLsf] cf}Bf]lus tyf Joj;flos ;DaGwM

	 o; sDkgLn] cfkm\gf] cf}Bf]lus tyf Joj;flos If]q;Fu k|ToIf tyf k/f]If ;DaGw /fVg] ;/sf/L tyf u}/ ;/sf/L 
lgsfox¿, ;+3 tyf ;+:yfx¿ h:t} g]kfn ;/sf/sf] phf{, hn;|f]t tyf l;FrfO{ dGqfno, ljB't ljsf; ljefu, ljB't 
lgodg cfof]u, g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0f, jg tyf jftfj/0f dGqfno, pBf]u ljefu, sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{no, 
:yflgo ljsf; dGqfno, u[x dGqfno, /Iff dGqfno, cfof]hgf lgdf{0f ljsf;df ljQLo ;xof]u k|bfg ug]{ a}Fs tyf 
ljlQo ;+:yfx¿, aLdf sDkgLx¿, g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{, g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh, l;l8P; P08 lSnol/Í lnld6]8, 
cfof]hgf If]qsf :yfgLo, ;/sf/L tyf u}/ ;/sf/L lgsfox¿, cfof]hgf lgdf{0fsf] nfuL cfjZos kf6k'hf{, d]l;g/L 
tyf pks/0fx¿ pknAw u/fpg] :jb]zL tyf ljb]zL cfk'lt{stf{ sDkgLx¿;Fu ;f}xfb{k"0f{ ;'dw'/ ;DaGw sfod 
/fVb} cfPsf] 5 . 

ª_ 	 ;+rfns ;ldltdf ePsf] x]/km]/ / ;f]sf] sf/0fM

klxn] xfn kb sf/0f

Dff]xg bfz dfgGw/ Dff]xg bfz dfgGw/ cWoIf kfFrf}F jflif{s ;fwf/0f 
;efdf ;d'x ‘s’cGtu{tsf] 
lgjf{rgaf6 lgjf{lrt

Zofd ldng >]i7 Zofd ldng >]i7 ;+rfns kfFrf}F jflif{s ;fwf/0f 
;efdf ;d'x ‘s’cGtu{tsf] 
lgjf{rgaf6 lgjf{lrt
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Uff]kfn dfgGw/ Uff]kfn dfgGw/ ;+rfns kfFrf}F jflif{s ;fwf/0f 
;efdf ;d'x ‘s’ cGtu{tsf] 
lgjf{rgaf6 lgjf{lrt

zDe' k|;fb kmon k|s[lt >]i7-phf{ 8]enk;{ 
k|f=ln= sf] cflwsfl/s 
k|ltlglw_

;+rfns kfFrf}F jflif{s ;fwf/0f 
;efdf ;d'x ‘s’ cGtu{tsf] 
lgjf{rgaf6 lgjf{lrt

jljtf km"on-OSo'6f; 
xf]lN8ª;\ k|f=ln sf] 
cflwsfl/s k|ltlglw_

;'hg s'df/ kf}8]n-OSo'6f; 
xf]lN8ª;\ k|f=ln sf] 
cflwsfl/s k|ltlglw_

;+rfns -k|ltlglw kl/jt{g ldlt 
@)*)÷!)÷@^_

b'uf{ b]jL clwsf/L b'uf{ b]jL clwsf/L ;+rfns kl/jt{g gePsf]

/fh' zfSo /fh' zfSo :jtGq ;+rfns kfFrf}F jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef 
;+rfns ;ldltaf6 lgo'Qm

r_	 sf/f]af/nfO{ c;/ kfg]{ d'Vo j'm/fx¿ M
-c_ 	 ljBdfg P]g sfg'gdf x'g] ;+zf]wg jf kl/jt{gn] tyf gofF sfg'gx¿sf] lgdf{0fn] lghL If]qaf6 k|j4{g ul/g] 

hnljB't cfof]hgfsf] lgdf{0f tyf ;~rfngdf cg's'n÷k|lts'n c;/ kg{ ;Sb5 .

-cf_ 	af9L klx/f], v8]/L, e'sDk cflb h:tf ck|Tofl;t k|sf]k, dxfdf/L tyf ;f]sf] lgoGq0fsf nflu nfu' ul/g] 
lgif]wf1f, aGbfaGbL nufotsf cGo ultljlw, d'b|fl:kmlt, OGwgsf] d'No a[l4, a}+ssf] Jofhb/df x'g] a[l4, 
ljb]zL ljlgdo b/df x'g] kl/jt{g h:tf sf/0fx¿n] klg hnljB't cfof]hgfsf] lgdf{0f ljsf;, ;+rfng tyf 
dd{t ;Def/ h:tf sfo{x¿df k|lts'n c;/ kb{5 .

5_	 n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf s'g} s}lkmot pNn]v ePsf] eP ;f] pk/ ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|lts[ofM 
	 o; sDkgLn] NFRS (Nepal Financial Reporting Standards) dfkb08 adf]lhdsf] ljQLo tyf cfly{s 

ljj/0fx¿ Tfof/ ug]{ ul/Psf]df cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷@)*! df klg ;f]xL adf]lhdsf] ljQLo ljj/0f tof/ kfl/Psf] / 
n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf s'g} s}lkmot g/x]sf]n] ;+rfns ;ldltn] s'g} k|ltlqmof ug'{ gk/]sf] .

h_	 nfef+Zf afF8kmfF6 ug{ l;kmfl/; ul/Psf] /sdM 5}g .

em_	 z]o/ hkmt ePsf] eP hkmt ePsf] z]o/ ;+Vof, To:tf] z]o/sf] c+lst d'No, To:tf] z]o/ hkmt x'g'eGbf cufj} ;f] 
afkt sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] hDdf /sd / To:tf] z]o/ hkmt ePkl5 ;f] z]o/ lalqm u/L sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] /sd 
tyf hkmt ePsf] z]o/afkt /sd lkmtf{ u/]sf eP ;f]sf] ljj/0fM 5}g .

`_	 ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgL / o;sf] ;xfos sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/sf] k|ult / ;f] cfly{s jif{sf] cGtdf /x]sf 
l:yltsf] k'g/fjnf]sgM o; sf/f]af/sf] cj:yf sDkgLsf] ljQLo ljj/0fdf k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 .

6_	 sDkgL tyf To;sf] ;xfos sDkgLn] cfly{s jif{df ;DkGg u/]sf] k|d'v sf/f]af/x¿ / ;f] cjlwdf sDkgLsf] 
sf/f]af/df cfPsf] s'g} dxTjk"0f{ kl/jt{gM dfly pNn]v ul/P afx]s pk/f]Qm cfly{s jif{df s'g} dxTjk"0f{ kl/jt{g 
gePsf] .
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7_ 	 ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf] cfwf/e"t z]o/wgLx¿n] sDkgLnfO{ pknAw u/fPsf] hfgsf/LM To:tf] hfgsf/L 
gu/fPsf] .

8_ 	 ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf ;+rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx¿n] lnPsf] z]o/sf] :jfldTsf] ljj/0f / sDkgLsf] z]o/ 
sf/f]af/df lghx¿ ;+nUg /x]sf] eP ;f] ;DAfGwdf lghx¿af6 sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] hfgsf/LM	sDkgLsf ;+rfns 
tyf kbflwsf/Lx¿n] lnPsf] z]o/sf] :jfldTj lgDgfg';f/ /x]sf] 5 .

gfd kb z]o/ lsQf

Dff]xg bfz dfgGw/ cWoIf %),)))

Zofd ldng >]i7 ;+rfns (^,)))

Uff]kfn dfgGw/ ;+rfns (^,)))

k|s[lt >]i7 -cflwsfl/s k|ltlglw–phf{ 8]enk;{ k|f=ln_ ;+rfns @,$$,)))

;'hg s'df/ kf}8]n -cflwsfl/s k|ltlglw–OSo'6f; xf]lN8ª;\ k|f=ln=_ ;+rfns !))

b'uf{b]jL clwsf/L ;+rfns !))

/fh' zfSo :jtGq ;+rfns )

-sDkgLsf] z]o/ sf/f]af/df lghx¿ ;+nUg /x]sf hfgsf/L lghx¿af6 sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] 5}g . _

9_	 ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgL;Fu ;DalGwt ;Demf}tfx¿df s'g} ;+rfns tyf lghsf] glhssf] gft]bf/sf] JolQmut 
:jfy{sf] af/]df pknAw u/fOPsf] hfgsf/Lsf] Joxf]/fM– sDkgL;Fu ;DalGWft ;Demf}tfx¿df s'g} ;+rfns tyf 
lghsf] glhssf] gft]bf/sf] JolQmut :jfYf{sf] af/]df hfgsf/L pknAWf u/fOPsf] 5}g .

0f_	 sDkgLn] cfkm\gf] z]o/ cfkm}n] vl/b u/]sf] eP To;/L cfkm\gf] z]o/ vl/b ug'{sf] sf/0f, To:tf] z]o/sf] ;+Vof / 
c+lst d'No tyf To;/L z]o/ vl/b u/]jfkt sDkgLn] e'QmfgL u/]sf] /sdM– sDkgLn] cfkm\gf] z]o/ cfkm}n] vl/b 
gu/]sf] .

t_	 cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL eP jf gePsf] / ePsf] eP ;f]sf] lj:t[t ljj/0fM–

c_ 	 sDkgLsf] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL ;jn tyf k|efjsf/L agfO{ sf/f]af/ / Joj:yfkg ;'Jojl:yt ?kdf 
;+rfng ug{sf nfuL ;+rfns ;ldltn] Accounting Policy, Administration Policy / Human 
Resources Policy nufot ;do ;dodf sDkgL Joj:yfkgaf6 cfjZos lgb]{zgx¿ Hff/L u/L To;sf] 
sfof{Gjog ul/Psf] 5 . 

cf_ 	 cfGtl/s k|0ffnL ;jn agfO{ /fVg sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !^$ adf]lhd ;+rfns ;ldltsf ;b:ox¿ 
/x]sf] n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt u7g u/L ;f]xL ;ldltsf] lgb]{zg Pj+ cg'udgdf sDkgLsf] n]vf k|0ffnL ;+rfng 
x'b} cfPsf] 5 .

O_	 sDkgLsf] cf=j @)*)÷)*! sf] ljlQo tyf cfly{s sf/f]af/sf] lx;fa lstfasf] n]vfk/LIf0fsf nflu 
afx\o, :jtGq n]vfk/LIfs S.D & Associates af6 n]vfk/LIf0f u/fOPsf] 5 .
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y_	  ljut cfly{s jif{sf] s'n Joj:yfkg vr{sf] ljj/0fM 

Joj:yfkg vr{sf] ljj/0f /sd -¿_

sd{rf/L vr{ !(,%),)))÷–

sfof{no ;~rfng vr{ !,#(,&(,(#^÷–

s"n Joj:yfkg vr{ !,%(,@(,(#^÷–

b_	 n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;b:ox¿sf] gfdfjnL, lghx¿n] k|fKt u/]sf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwf, ;f] ;ldltn] 
u/]sf] sfd sf/afxLsf] ljj/0f / ;f] ;ldltn] s'g} ;'emfj lbPsf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0fM 

!= 	 n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;b:ox¿sf] gfdfjnLM

;+rfns Zofd ldng >]i7 cWoIf

;+rfns  /fh' zfSo ;b:o

u'k| cfGtl/s n]vfkl/Ifs ljlkg l;Ub]n ;b:o ;lrj

@= 	 n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltn] lbPsf] l;kmfl/; tyf ;'emfjx¿M

s= 	 o; sDkgLsf] n]vfk/LIfs S. D & Associates af6 cf=j=@)*)÷@)*! sf] n]vfk/LIf0f ;DkGg 
u/L k|:t't u/]sf] jflif{s cfly{s ljj/0fnfO{ :jLs[t u/L c'gdf]bgsf nflu o; ;fwf/0f ;ef ;dIf 
k|:tfj k]z ul/Psf] 5 .

v= 	 sDkgLsf] cf=j=@)*)÷@)*! sf] cfly{s tyf ljlQo sf/f]af/sf] n]vfk/LIf0f ug{ n]vfk/LIf0f 
;ldltsf] l;kmfl/; adf]ldh n]vfk/LIfs ;+:yf S. D & Associates nfO{ n]vfk/LIf0f afktsf] 
¿= #,)),)))÷– -ltg nfv _ d"No clej[l4 s/, afXo eQf, :yfgLo ;'ljwf / oftfoft k/LIf0f 
vr{ afx]s (Excluding of VAT, Out-Station Allowances and Transportation 
Expenses) pknAw u/fpg] u/L cf=j=@)*!÷@)*@ sf] n]vfk/LIfs lgol'Qmsf nflu ;fwf/0f ;ef 
;dIf l;kmfl/; ul/Psf] 5 .

u= 	 n]vfkl/If0f ;ldltsf ;b:ox¿nfO{ k|lt a}7s eQf ?=#)))÷– b/n] cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*! df hDdf 
?= #^,)))÷–-5lQ; xhf/ dfq_ pknAw u/fOPsf] 5 .

w_ 	 ;+rfns, k|aGWf ;+rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v, sDkgLsf cfwf/e"t z]o/wgL jf lghsf] glhssf] gft]bf/ jf lgh 
;+nUg /x]sf] kmd{, sDkgL jf ;+ul7t ;+:yfn] sDkgLnfO{ s'g} /sd a'emfpg afFsL eP ;f] s'/f M To:tf] a'emfpg 
afFsL /sd 5}g .

g_ 	 ;+rfns, k|aGw ;+rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v tyf kbflwsf/Lx¿nfO{ e'QmfgL ul/Psf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf 
;'ljwfsf] /sd M

	 cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*! df k|lt a}7s eQf ?= #)))÷– b/n] hDdf ?=!,(%,)))÷–-Ps nfv kGrfgAa] xhf/ dfq_ 
pknAw u/fOPsf] 5 . dxfk|aGws nfO{ ?= !(,%),)))÷–- pGgfO; nfv krf; xhf/ dfq_ n]vfª\sg ul/Psf] 5 .

k_ 	 z]o/wgLx¿n] a'lemlng afFsL /x]sf] nfef+zsf] /sdM sDkgLn] xfn;Dd nfef+z e'Qmfg u/]sf] 5}g .

km_ 	 bkmf !$! adf]lhd ;DklQ vl/b jf ljqmL u/]sf] s'/fsf] ljj/0fM cf=j=@)*)÷@)*! df vl/b ul/Psf vr{ eP/ 
ghfg] k'FhLut ;fdfgsf] ljj/0f jflif{s cfly{s ljj/0fdf pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 .
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a_ 	 bkmf !&% adf]lhd ;Da4 sDkgL aLr ePsf] sf/f]af/sf] ljj/0fM cf=j=@)*)÷@)*! df ;Da4 sDkgL aLr 
ePsf] sf/f]af/sf] ljj/0f jflif{s cfly{s ljj/0fsf] n]vf l6Kk0fLdf pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 .

e_	 o; P]g tyf k|rlnt sfg'g adf]lhd ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf v'nfpg' kg]{ cGo s'g} s'/f M cGo cfjZos 
ljj/0f ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg cGtu{t cWoIfHo"sf] k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 .

d_	 cGo cfjZos s'/fx¿ M 5}g 

wGojfb tyf j[mt1tf 1fkg,
o; sDkgLsf] :yfkgf sfnb]lv sDkgL tyf o; sDkgLåf/f k|jl4{t cfof]hgfx¿sf] lgdf{0f ljsf;, ;+rfng tyf 
Joj:yfkg cflbdf ljleGg dfWodåf/f k|ToIf jf ck|ToIf ?kdf ;+nUg eO{ ;xof]u tyf dfu{bz{g k|bfg ug]{ ;Dk"0f{ 
dxfg'efjx¿, g]kfn ;/sf/sf ;DalGwt lgsfox¿, g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0f, C0f nufgLstf{ a}Fs tyf ljlQo ;+:yfx¿, 
ljleGg lgodgsf/L lgsfox¿, n]vfk/LIfs tyf sDkgLdf sfo{/t sd{rf/Lx¿ nufot ;Dk"0f{ ;xof]uLx¿df ;+rfns 
;ldlt Pj+ d]/f] JolQmut tkm{af6 xflb{s wGojfb 1fkg ug{ rfxfG5' .

cGTodf, ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿nfO{ sDkgL / sDkgLn] ;+rfns ;ldlt k|lt b]vfpg' ePsf] ;xof]u, ;b\efj 
/ ljZjf;sf] nfuL xflb{s s[t1tf tyf wGojfb 1fkg ub}{ ;~rfns ;ldltåf/f k|:t't k|ltj]bg dfly 5nkmn u/L 
cg'df]bgsf] nfuL k|:t't ub{5' .

 
 >L df]xg bfz dfgGw/ 

cWoIf, ;+rfns ;ldlt 
;fdlnÍ kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8

ldltM 
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Samling Power Company Limited
Statement of Financial Position as at Ashad 31, 2081

 Amount in NPR 

Particulars Notes As at
 31.03.2081

 As at
 31.03.2080 

Assets
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 3                               -                                      -   
Intangible Assets 4            2,069,379,525                 2,161,583,678 
Intangible Assets under Development                               -   -                                 
Financial Assets
Financial Investments 5 26,015,000               16,500,000                    
Total Non-Current Assets 2,095,394,525          2,178,083,678               

Current Assets
Inventories 6 -                            -                                 
Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 7 619,005                    4,401,141                      
Bank Balance other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 8 485,657                    472,357                         
Trade Receivables 9 47,391,792               45,001,342                    
Other Financial Assets 10 28,329,016               34,476,104                    
Other Current Assets 11 14,808,131               14,801,086                    
Total Current Assets 91,633,601               99,152,030                    

Total Assets 2,187,028,126          2,277,235,708               

Equity and Liabilities
Equity  
Equity Share Capital 12 500,000,000             500,000,000                  
Reserve and Surplus 13 30,399,206               58,052,923                    
Total Equity 530,399,206             558,052,923                  

Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 14 1,518,050,064          1,607,167,423               
Total Non-Current Liabilities 1,518,050,064          1,607,167,423               

Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Trade and Other Payables 15 57,351,205               45,242,490                    
Provisions 16 18,411                      18,411                           
Other Current Liabilities 17 81,209,240               66,754,461                    
Total Current Liabilities 138,578,856             112,015,362                  

Total Liabilities 1,656,628,920          1,719,182,785               

Total Equity and Liabilities 2,187,028,126          2,277,235,708               

The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date

For and on behalf of Samling Power Company Ltd.

Date: 2081 Ashwin 06
Place: Lalitpur, Nepal

Sandesh Bhattarai
General Manager

For S.D. and Associates,
Chartered Accountants

per CA Deepak Adhikari
Partner

Mohan Das Manandhar
Chairman

Shyam Milan Shrestha
Director
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Amount in NPR

Particulars Notes For the year ended 
Ashad 31, 2081

For the year ended 
Ashad 31, 2080

Revenue 18 251,800,465            255,412,377               
Cost of Sales 19 22,383,630              19,817,288                 
Gross Profit/(Loss) 229,416,835            235,595,089               

Net Revenue during Construction Period as per IFRIC 12 20 -                          4,704,127                   
Total Income 229,416,835            240,299,216               

Depreciation 3 -                          -                             
Amortisation 4 75,989,190              73,872,148                 
Administrative and Other Operating Expenses 21 15,929,936              18,110,459                 
Profit from Operation 137,497,709            148,316,609               

Finance Income 22 39,601                     107,707                      
Finance Costs 23 174,706,027            180,298,993               
Profit before Tax (37,168,717)             (31,874,677)                

Income Tax Expenses
Current Tax -                          -                             
Deferred Tax Credit/Charge -                          -                             
Profit for the Year (37,168,717)             (31,874,677)                

Other Comprehensive Income
Other Comprehensive Income not to classified to Profit or Loss in subsequent periods
Re-measurement (Losses)/Gains on Post Employment Defined Benefit Plans -                          -                             
Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive Income 9,515,000                11,500,000                 
Tax relating to items that will not to be reclassified to Profit and Loss -                          -                             
Other Comprehensive Gain/(Loss) for the year, net of tax 9,515,000                11,500,000                 

Total Comprehensive Gain/(Loss) for the year, net of tax (27,653,717)             (20,374,677)                

Earnings per equity share of Rs. 100 each
Basic Earnings per Share (5.53)                       (4.07)                          
Diluted Earnings per Share (5.53)                       (4.07)                          

The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements
As per our report of even date

For and on behalf of Samling Power Company Ltd.

Date: 2081 Ashwin 06
Place: Lalitpur, Nepal

Samling Power Company Limited
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income for the year ended Ashad 31, 2081

Sandesh Bhattarai
General Manager

For S.D. and Associates,
Chartered Accountants

per CA Deepak Adhikari
Partner

Mohan Das Manandhar
Chairman

Shyam Milan Shrestha
Director
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Amount in  NPR
Particulars For the year ended 

Asadh 31, 2081
For the year ended 

Asadh 31, 2080
Operating activities
Net profit after tax                       (37,168,717) (31,874,677)                    
Adjustment for:

Pre-operating expenses -                                -                                  
Amortization 75,989,190                    73,872,148                     
Interest income -                                (107,707)              
Interest expense 174,706,027                  180,298,993        

Operating cash flow before working capital changes 213,526,500                     222,188,757                   
    (Increase)/Decrease in Current Assets                           3,749,593 50,718,746                     
     Increase/(Decrease) in Current Liabilities                         26,563,494 24,870,125                     
Cash generated from operations 243,839,587                     297,777,628                   
Income tax paid -                                  
Net Cash from operating activities 243,839,587                     297,777,628                   

Investing activities
(Purchase)/Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment                                        -   -                                  
Increase/(Decrease) in Intangible Assets                         16,214,963 (136,431,007)                  
Investments                                        -   -                                  
Increase/(Decrease) in Intangible Assets under Development                                        -   -                                  
Net cash used in investing activities 16,214,963                       (136,431,007)                  

Financing activities
Proceeds from the issuance of share capital                                        -   -                                  
Advance money received towards share capital                                        -                                       -   
Share Transaction Costs                                        -                                       -   
Interest Income                                        -                              107,707 
Interest Paid                     (174,706,027)                   (180,298,993)
Borrowings Proceeds/(Repayment) (89,117,359)                      23,199,980                     
Dividends paid                                        -   -                                  
Net cash from financing activities (263,823,386)                    (156,991,306)                  

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (3,768,836)                        4,355,315                       
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period                           4,873,498                            518,183 
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 1,104,662                         4,873,498                       

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date

For and on behalf of Samling Power Company Ltd.

Date: 2081 Ashwin 06
Place: Lalitpur, Nepal

Samling Power Company Limited
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended Ashad 31, 2081

Sandesh Bhattarai
General Manager

For S.D. and Associates,
Chartered Accountants

per CA Deepak Adhikari
Partner

Mohan Das Manandhar
Chairman

Shyam Milan Shrestha
Director
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Samling Power Company Limited
Notes to the Account

5. Financial Investments (FVTOCI)
Particulars As at Ashad 31,2081 As at Ashad 31, 2080
Unquoted Investments at Cost
Investment in Associate Companies
Asian Hydropower Ltd-Lower Jogmai Hydropower Project
(Equity shares of NPR 100 each fully paid up)                          5,000,000                             5,000,000 

Gross Investment at Cost (A) 5,000,000                         5,000,000                           
Add: Fair Value Gain on Listed Stock 21,015,000                       11,500,000                         
Net Investments in Financial Assets 26,015,000                       16,500,000                         

6. Inventories
Particulars As at Ashad 31,2081 As at Ashad 31, 2080
Office Supplies, Tools, Equipment & Inventories -                                   -                                     
Total -                                   -                                     

7. Cash and Cash Equivalents
Particulars As at Ashad 31,2081 As at Ashad 31, 2080
Balances with Banks
Local currency account 619,005                            4,401,141                           
Cash on Hand -                                   -                                     
Total 619,005                            4,401,141                           

8. Bank Balance other than Cash & Cash Equivalents
Particulars As at Ashad 31,2081 As at Ashad 31, 2080
Embarked Balance with Banks
Margin Money 485,657                            472,357                              
Total 485,657                            472,357                              

9. Trade Receivables
Particulars As at Ashad 31,2081 As at Ashad 31, 2080
Sundry Debtors 47,391,792                       45,001,342                         
Total 47,391,792                       45,001,342                         

10. Other Financial Assets
Particulars As at Ashad 31,2081 As at Ashad 31, 2080
Loans and Advances -                                   1,148,531                           
Gratuity Plan Assets 26,104                              3,490                                  
Receivables-Deferred Expenses 4,804,492                         5,050,975                           
Advances to Contractors and Vendors 23,498,420                       28,273,108                         
Total 28,329,016                       34,476,104                         

11. Other Current Assets
Particulars As at Ashad 31,2081 As at Ashad 31, 2080
Land Advances 14,808,131                       14,801,086                         
Total 14,808,131                       14,801,086                         
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12. Share Capital
Particulars As at Ashad 31,2081 As at Ashad 31, 2080
Authorized Capital
(5,000,000 share @ Rs. 100) 500,000,000                     500,000,000                       
Issued Capital
(5,000,000 share @ Rs. 100) 500,000,000                     500,000,000                       
Paid up Share Capital
(5,000,000 share @ Rs. 100) 500,000,000                     500,000,000                       
Total 500,000,000                     500,000,000                       

13. Reserves & Surplus
Particulars As at Ashad 31,2081 As at Ashad 31, 2080
Opening Reserve & Surplus 58,052,923                       78,427,600                         
Addition This Year (27,653,717)                     (20,374,677)                        
Less: Dividends -                                   -                                     
Total 30,399,206                       58,052,923                         

14. Loans & Borrowings
Particulars As at Ashad 31,2081 As at Ashad 31, 2080
Bridge Gap Loan 42,473,695                       77,477,000                         
Term Loan-NSBI USD 800,000,000                     800,000,000                       
Term Loan-NSBI NPR 125,938,256                     140,489,810                       
Term Loan-SBL 572,812,480                     581,624,980                       
Unsecured Loans-Directors Loan 38,325,634                       38,325,634                         
Less: Current Portion of Term Loan (61,500,000)                     (30,750,000)                        
Total 1,518,050,064                  1,607,167,423                    

15. Trade Payables
Particulars As at Ashad 31,2081 As at Ashad 31, 2080
Sundry Creditors 39,419,952                       27,847,096                         
Staff  Payables 2,129,437                         2,125,122                           
Gratuity Fund 26,104                              3,490                                  
Retention Money 3,200,460                         3,200,460                           
Other Payables 12,575,253                       12,066,322                         
Total 57,351,205                       45,242,490                         

16. Provisions
Particulars As at Ashad 31,2081 As at Ashad 31, 2080
Provision for Leave 18,411                              18,411                                
Total 18,411                              18,411                                

17. Other Current Liabilities
Particulars As at Ashad 31,2081 As at Ashad 31, 2080
Short Term Borrowings 18,300,000                       34,500,000                         
Current Portion of Term Loan 61,500,000                       30,750,000                         
Other Statutory Dues 1,409,240                         1,504,461                           
Total 81,209,240                       66,754,461                         
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18. Revenue

Particulars  For the period ending 
Ashad 31, 2081 

 For the period ending 
Ashad 31, 2080 

Revenue from Sale of Electricity 251,800,465                     255,412,377                       
Total 251,800,465                     255,412,377                       

19. Cost of Sales

Particulars  For the period ending 
Ashad 31, 2081 

 For the period ending 
Ashad 31, 2080 

Generation and Distribution Costs 22,383,630                       19,817,288                         
Total 22,383,630                       19,817,288                         

20. Net Revenue during Construction Period as per IFRIC 12

Particulars  For the period ending 
Ashad 31, 2081 

 For the period ending 
Ashad 31, 2080 

Revenue under IFRIC 12 during Construction Period -                                   60,046,792                         
Cost under IFRIC 12 during Construction Period -                                   55,342,665                         
Total -                                   4,704,127                           

21. Administrative And Other Expenses

Particulars  For the period ending 
Ashad 31, 2081 

 For the period ending 
Ashad 31, 2080 

Audit Fee Expenses 339,000                            141,250                              
Administrative and Other Operating Expenses 15,590,936                       17,969,209                         
Total 15,929,936                       18,110,459                         

22. Finance Income

Particulars  For the period ending 
Ashad 31, 2081 

 For the period ending 
Ashad 31, 2080 

Interest Income 39,601                              107,707                              
Total 39,601                              107,707                              

23. Finance Cost

Particulars  For the period ending 
Ashad 31, 2081 

 For the period ending 
Ashad 31, 2080 

Interest Expenses 173,631,027                     176,641,055                       
Other Finance Costs 1,075,000                         3,657,938                           
Total 174,706,027                     180,298,993                       
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Notes to the Financial Statements 

1. Background 

Samling Power Company Limited was established and registered in 2070 B.S (2014 A.D.) as a private 
limited company under the Companies Act, 2063 with an aim to develop hydropower projects using 
appropriate training, technology transfer and human resources. Samling Power Company Limited was 
converted into a public limited company in 2076 B.S (2019 AD). Its main shareholders are CE Construction 
Pvt. Ltd. and Urja Developers Pvt. Ltd.. The corporate office of Samling Power Company Limited is located 
at Pulchowk, Lalitpur-3, Nepal. 

The core business of Samling Power Company Limited includes; 

 Generation of Hydroelectricity 
 Distribution of Hydroelectricity 
 Project Development and 
 Investment in the shares of projects and other companies. 

The financial statements apply to the financial year ended Ashad 31, 2081 (15th July, 2024). In the financial 
statements, Samling Power Company Limited has been referred to as “SPC” or “Company”. The 
accompanied financial statements have been approved for publication by the Board of Directors of the SPC. 
The Board of Directors acknowledges the responsibility of preparation of financial statements. 

2. Significant Accounting Policies 
 

2.1 Basis of preparation and Measurement 
 

i. Statement of Compliance 

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with applicable Nepal Financial Reporting 
Standards (NFRS) as issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN). The Financial 
Statements have also been prepared in accordance with relevant presentational requirements of the 
Companies Act, 2063 of Nepal. 

ii. Basis of Preparation 

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual and going concern. The accounting policies are 
applied consistently to all the periods presented in the financial statements.  All assets and liabilities have 
been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle. Based on the nature 
of products and the time between acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash 
equivalents, the company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current or non-
current classification of assets and liabilities. 

The financial statements are presented in functional and presentational currency of the company i.e., 
Nepalese Rupees (“NPR”) which is the currency of the primary economic environment in which the 
company operates. 

iii. Basis of Measurement 

The financial statements are prepared under historical cost convention except for certain material items that 
have been measured at fair value as required by the relevant NFRS and explained in the ensuing policies 
below.  
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iv. Materiality and Aggregation 

Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the financial statement. Items of dissimilar 
nature or function are presented separately unless that are material. 

v. Going Concern 

The board of directors have made assessment of the Company’s ability to continue as going concern and 
are satisfied that it has resources to continue in business for the foreseeable future. Furthermore, the 
management is not aware of any material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon the Company’s 
ability to continue as going concern and accordingly, the financial statements continue to be prepared on 
the basis of going concern. 

vi. Previous Years Figures and Comparatives 

Previous year’s figures have been reclassified and restated wherever necessary. 

2.2 Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements 

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards 
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates and judgements. It also requires management to 
exercise judgement in the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies. The Company makes 
certain estimates and assumptions regarding the future events. Estimates and judgements are continuously 
evaluated based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are 
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Management believes that the estimates used in the 
preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ from these 
estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in current and future periods. 
The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying 
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year primarily includes; 

Useful Life and Residual Value of Property, Plant and Equipment 

Management reviews the useful life and residual values of property, plant and equipment at least once a 
year. Such life is dependent upon an assessment of both the technical life of the asset and also their likely 
economic life, based on various internal and external factors including relative efficiency and operating 
costs. Accordingly, depreciable lives are reviewed annually using the best information available to the 
Management. 

Impairment of Property, Plant and Equipment 

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its property, plant and 
equipment to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. 
If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the 
extent of the impairment loss (if any). Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and 
value in use. Value in use is usually determined on the basis of discounted estimated future cash flows. This 
involves management estimates on anticipated commodity prices, market demand and supply, economic 
and regulatory environment, discount rates and other factors. Any subsequent changes to cash flow due to 
changes in the above-mentioned factors could impact the carrying value of assets. 

Contingencies 

 In the normal course of business, contingent liabilities may arise from litigation and other claims against 
the Company. Potential liabilities that are possible but not probable of crystallizing or are very difficult to 
quantify reliably are treated as contingent liabilities. Such liabilities are disclosed in the notes but are not 
recognized.  
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Fair Value Measurements 

Some of the Company’s assets and liabilities are measured at fair value for financial reporting purposes. 
The management determines the appropriate valuation techniques and inputs for fair value measurements. 
In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses market observable data to the extent 
it is available. Where Level I input are not available, the Company engages the third-party qualified valuers 
to perform the valuation as per necessity. The management works closely with the qualified external valuers 
to establish the appropriate valuation techniques and inputs to the model. 

2.3 Service Concession Arrangements 

Under IFRIC 12 – Service Concession Arrangements applies to public-to-private service concession 
arrangements if: 

a. The grantor controls or regulates what services the operator must provide with the infrastructure, to 
whom it must provide them and at what prices; 

b. The grantor controls through ownership, beneficial entitlement or otherwise any significant residual 
interest in the infrastructure at the end of the term of the arrangement; 

c. Infrastructure that the operator constructs or acquires from a third party for the purpose of the service 
arrangement;  

d. Existing infrastructure to which the grantor gives the operator access for the purpose of the service 
arrangement. 

Infrastructure used in a public-to-private service concession arrangement for its entire useful life (whole of 
life assets) is within the scope of this IFRIC, if the conditions in 2.3(a) are met.  

These arrangements are accounted on the basis of below mentioned models depending on the nature of 
consideration and relevant contract laws. 

Financial Asset Model 

The Financial Asset Model is used when the Company, being an operator, has an unconditional contractual 
right to receive cash or another financial asset from or at the direction of the grantor for the construction 
services. Unconditional contractual rights are established when the grantor contractually guarantees to pay 
the operator (a) specified or determinable amounts or (b) the shortfall, if any, between amounts received 
from users of the public service and specified or determinable amounts, even if payment is contingent on 
the operator ensuring that the infrastructure meets specified quality or efficiency requirements. 

Intangible Asset Model 

The intangible asset model is used to the extent that the Company, being an operator, receives a right (a 
license) to charge users of the public service. A right to charge users of the public service is not an 
unconditional right to receive cash because the amounts are contingent on the extent that the public uses 
the service. 

If the Operator is paid for the construction services partly by a financial asset and partly by an intangible 
asset it is necessary to account separately for each component of the operator’s consideration. The 
consideration received or receivable for both components shall be recognized initially at the fair value of 
the consideration received or receivable. 

Intangible Assets under Service Concession Arrangement (SCA) 

The company maintains and services the infrastructure during the concession period. Further, the 
concession arrangement gives SPC right to use the hydropower projects for generating electricity and earn 
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revenue by selling electricity to NEA and local consumers. The right to consideration gives rise to an 
intangible asset and accordingly, the intangible asset model is applied. 

Revenue from service concession arrangement under intangible asset model is recognized in accordance 
with the terms of the power purchase agreement as and when the power is supplied. The intangible asset is 
amortized over its expected useful life in a way that reflects the pattern in which the asset’s economic 
benefits are consumed by the company, starting from the date when the right to operate starts to be used. 
Based on these principles, the intangible asset is amortized in line with the actual usage of the specific 
public facility, with a maximum of the duration of the concessions. Any asset carried under concession 
arrangements is derecognized on the disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its 
future use or when the contractual rights to the financial assets expire. 

The tenure of the Service Concession Arrangement of 9.51MW Mai Beni Hydropower Project for 
generation, transmission and distribution shall be ended on 2110/01/05. 

2.4 Property, Plant and Equipment 
 

i. Freehold land is carried at historical cost and is not depreciated. All other items of property, plant and 
equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment 
losses, if any. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the 
items. 

ii. Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as 
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow 
to the Company and the cost of the item will be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any 
component accounted for as separate assets are de-recognized when replaced. All other repairs and 
maintenance are charged to profit and loss during the period in which they are incurred. 

iii. The Company identifies and determines cost of each component/part of the asset separately, if the 
component/part have a cost which is significant to the total cost of the asset having useful life that is 
materially different from that of the remaining asset. These components are depreciated over their 
useful lives; the remaining asset is depreciated over the life of the principal asset. 

iv. The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are 
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate. 

v. An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognized is derecognized 
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or 
loss arising on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal 
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit and loss when the 
asset is derecognized. 

vi. Assets in the course of construction are capitalized in the assets under Intangible Assets under 
Development. At the point when an asset is operating at management’s intended use, the cost of 
construction is transferred to the appropriate category of property, plant and equipment and depreciation 
commences. Where an obligation (legal or constructive) exists to dismantle or remove an asset or 
restore a site to its former condition at the end of its useful life, the present value of the estimated cost 
of dismantling, removing or restoring the site is capitalized along with the cost of acquisition or 
construction upon completion and a corresponding liability is recognized.  

Land under BOOT Arrangement/Restriction on Property use 

SPC has obtained the generation license for operation from the then Ministry of Water Resource (Current: 
Ministry of Energy, Water Resources and Irrigation) for a period of 35 years, therefore the useful life of 
assets of the project cannot exceed 35 years even if the economic life of the asset is more as the entire 
generation unit needs to be transferred to the Government of Nepal at the end of this license term. The 
company’s project, Mai Beni Hydropower Project started its commercial operation from Aswin 1, 2078. 
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Hence, land under BOOT arrangement which is capitalized under Intangible Assets under Development, is 
amortized over the useful life of the project. 

2.5 Other Intangible Assets 
i. Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated 

amortization and accumulated impairment losses. Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are 
carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses. 

ii. Certain computer software costs are capitalized and recognized as intangible assets based on 
materiality, accounting prudence and significant benefits expected to flow there from for a period 
longer than one year. 

iii. Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference 
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the 
statement of profit or loss when the asset is derecognized. 
 

2.6 Depreciation and Amortization 
i. Depreciation is recognized so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land and properties 

under construction) less their residual values over their useful lives, using the written down method. 
ii. Amortization is recognized on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives. The estimated 

useful life and amortization method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of 
any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis. 

iii. Depreciation is provided on the written down method based on the estimated useful lives of the assets 
determined by the management. Depreciation on additions to fixed assets is charged on pro-rata basis 
in the year when it is available for use.  

iv. Useful life is either the period of time which the asset is expected to be used or the number of production 
or similar units expected to be obtained from the use of asset. The estimated useful life, residual values 
and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes 
in the estimate accounted for on a prospective basis. 

v. Office furniture, equipment and vehicles costing less than NPR 5,000 per unit and plant equipment 
costing less than NPR 10,000 per unit is charged to the statement of profit or loss in the year of purchase. 

vi. Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the period of lease or estimated useful life, whichever is 
lower, on straight line basis. 
 

2.7 Impairment of Tangible and Intangible Assets 
 

i. At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amount of its tangible and 
intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an 
impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order 
to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). When it is not possible to estimate the 
recoverable amount an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit to which the asset belongs. When a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be 
identified, corporate assets are also allocated to the smallest company of cash-generating units for 
which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified. 

ii. Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and intangible assets not yet available for use are tested 
for impairment at least annually, and whenever there is an indication that the asset may be impaired. 

iii. Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing value 
in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount 
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the 
asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted. 

iv. If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying 
amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. 
An impairment loss is recognized immediately in Statement of Profit or Loss.  
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v. Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-generating 
unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying 
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined has not impairment loss 
been recognized for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss 
is recognized immediately in Statement of Profit or Loss. 
 

2.8 Borrowing Cost 

Borrowing Cost consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of 
funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the 
borrowing costs. 

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that 
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part 
of the cost of the asset until such time as the assets are substantially ready for the intended use or sale. All 
other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur. 

2.9 Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents in the Statement of Financial Position comprise cash at banks and on hand and 
demand deposits with an original maturity of three months or less and highly liquid investments that are 
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in 
value net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company’s cash 
management. 

2.10 Inventories 

Cost of inventories includes cost of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the 
inventories to their present location and conditions. Inventories of stores, spare parts and loose tools are 
stated at the lower of weighted average cost and net realizable value. Net realizable value represents the 
estimated selling price for inventories in the ordinary course of business less all estimated costs necessary 
to make the sale. 

2.11 Revenue recognition 

SPC recognizes its revenue from sale of power and SPC’s revenues arises from sale of electricity and other 
income. Revenue from other income comprises of margin during construction phase as per IFRIC 12, 
interest from banks and dividends from investment in shares of body corporate and other miscellaneous 
income. 

i. Sale of Electricity 

Revenue is measured based on the consideration that is specified in a contract with a customer 
or is expected to be received in exchange for the products or services and excludes amounts 
collected on behalf of third parties. The Company recognizes revenue when it transfers control 
over the products or services to a customer. 

Revenue from sale of electricity is accounted for as per rates agreed in the Power Purchase Agreement 
(PPA) concluded between the company and Nepal Electricity Authority (NEA) on 2073 Kartik 26 and its 
subsequent amendments. The project started its commercial operation from Ashwin 1, 2078. 

ii. Other Income 

Margin during construction phase is recognized as per IFRIC 12- Service Concession Arrangements. 

Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive the same is established. 
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2.12 Foreign currency transactions 
i. The functional currency of the Company and its subsidiaries is determined on the basis of the primary 

economic environment in which it operates. The functional currency of the Company is Nepalese Rupee 
(NPR). 

ii. In preparing the financial statements of the Company, transactions in currencies other than the entity’s 
functional currency (foreign currencies) are recognized at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates 
of the transactions. 

iii. At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated 
at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in 
foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was determined. 

iv. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not 
retranslated. 

v. Exchange differences on monetary items are recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss in the period in 
which they arise. 
 

2.13 Employment Benefits 

The Company has schemes of employment benefits namely provident fund, employee gratuity and 
accumulated leave payable as per employee service manual. 

SHORT TERM AND LONG-TERM EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 

A liability is recognized for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and salaries, annual leave 
and sick leave in the period. The related service is rendered at the undiscounted amount of the benefits 
expected to be paid in exchange for that service. 

Liabilities recognized in respect of short-term employee and contractual employees; benefits are measured 
at the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related service. 

2.14 Taxation 

Income Tax 

Income Tax on the profit or loss for the year comprises current taxes and deferred taxes. Income tax is 
recognized in the profit or loss statement except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly to 
equity. 

Current Tax 

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year using tax rates at the balance 
sheet date and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years. 

Income tax rates applicable to company: 

Income from sale of electricity: 0% up to first 10 years, 10% for next 5 years, 20% for further years of 
operation. The Company has completed the construction of hydropower project and come into commercial 
operation. The company is exempt from tax for upcoming 10 financial years. 

Deferred Tax 

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet liability method, providing for temporary differences 
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used 
for taxation purposes. The amount of deferred tax provided is based on the expected realization or 
settlement of the carrying amount of assets and liabilities using tax rates at the balance sheet date. 
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A deferred tax asset is recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be 
available against which the asset can be utilized. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at 
the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable 
profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered. 

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in 
which the liability is settled or the asset realized, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted 
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. 

2.15 Earnings per share 

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/ (loss) for the year by the weighted average 
number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average number of equity shares 
outstanding during the year is adjusted for treasury shares, bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue to 
existing shareholders, share split and reverse share split (consolidation of shares). 

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/ (loss) for the year as adjusted for dividend, 
interest and other charges to expense or income (net of any attributable taxes) relating to the dilutive 
potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic 
earnings per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued on the 
conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Potential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if 
their conversion to equity shares would decrease the net profit per share from continuing ordinary 
operations. Potential dilutive equity shares are deemed to be converted as at the beginning of the period, 
unless they have been issued at a later date. 

2.16 Provisions, contingencies and commitments 

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of 
a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to 
settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. 

When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance 
contract, the reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually 
certain. 

The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit or loss net of any reimbursement. 

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate 
that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in 
the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost. 

A provision for onerous contracts is recognized when the expected benefits to be derived by the Company 
from a contract are lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations under the contract. The 
provision is measured at the present value of the lower of the expected cost of terminating the contract and 
the expected net cost of continuing with the contract. Before a provision is established, the Company 
recognizes any impairment loss on the assets associated with that contract. 

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed 
by the occurrence or non- occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the 
Company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of 
resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases 
where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company 
does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements. 
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A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed 
only by the occurrence or non- occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the 
control of the entity. 

Commitments include the amount of purchase order (net of advances) issued to parties for completion of 
assets. 

Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each reporting period. 

2.17 Financial Instruments 
 

i. Financial Instruments 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contract 
embodying the related financial instruments. All financial assets, financial liabilities and financial guarantee 
contracts are initially measured at transaction cost and where such values are different from the fair value, 
at fair value. 

Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial 
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss) are added 
to or deducted from the fair value measured on initial recognition of financial asset or financial liability. 
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and financial liabilities at fair 
value through profit and loss are immediately recognized in the statement of profit or loss. In case of interest 
free or concession loans/debentures/ preference shares given to subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, 
the excess of the actual amount of the loan over initial measure at fair value is accounted as an equity 
investment. 

Investment in equity instruments issued by subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures are measured at 
cost less impairment. 

Investment in preference shares/debentures of the subsidiaries are treated as equity instruments if the 
same are convertible into equity shares or are redeemable out of the proceeds of equity instruments issued 
for the purpose of redemption of such investments. Investment in preference shares/ debentures not 
meeting the aforesaid conditions are classified as debt instruments at amortized cost. 

ii. Financial Assets 

Financial assets at amortized cost 

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost if these financial assets are held within a 
business model whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the 
contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments 
of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

Financial assets measured at fair value 

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets 
are held within a business model whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual 
cash flows or to sell these financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on 
specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount 
outstanding. The Company in respect of equity investments (other than in subsidiaries, associates and 
joint ventures) which are not held for trading has made an irrevocable election to present in other 
comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value of such equity instruments. Such an election 
is made by the Company on an instrument-by-instrument basis at the time of initial recognition of such 
equity investments. 
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Financial asset not measured at amortized cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income is 
carried at fair value through the statement of profit and loss. 

For financial assets maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts 
approximate fair value due to the shorter maturity of these instruments. 

Impairment of financial assets 

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset 
or a group of financial assets is impaired. An impairment exists if one or more events that has occurred 
since the initial recognition of the asset (an incurred ‘loss event’), has an impact on the estimated future 
cash flows of the financial asset or the group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. 

De-recognition of financial assets 

The Company de-recognizes a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from 
the financial asset expire, or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for de- recognition 
under NFRS 9. If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of 
ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Company recognizes its retained interest in 
the assets and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. 

If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial 
asset, the Company continues to recognize the financial asset and also recognizes a collateralized 
borrowing for the proceeds received. 

On de-recognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the differences between the carrying amounts 
measured at the date of de-recognition and the consideration received is recognized in statement of profit 
or loss. 

iii. FINANCIAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY INSTRUMENTS 

Classification as debt or equity 

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified according to the 
substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an 
equity instrument. 

Equity Instruments 

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Company after 
deducting all of its liabilities. 

Equity instruments are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs. 

Financial Liabilities 

Financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs, and are subsequently 
measured at amortized cost, using the effective interest rate method where the time value of money is 
significant. Interest bearing bank loans, overdrafts and issued debt are initially measured at fair value 
and are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method. Any difference 
between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the settlement or redemption of borrowings is 
recognized over the term of the borrowings in the statement of profit and loss. 

For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts 
approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments. 
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Financial guarantee contracts 

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that require a payment to be 
made to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to make a payment 
when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee contracts are recognized 
initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directly attributable to the 
issuance of the guarantee. 

De-recognition of financial liability 

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or 
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially 
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or 
modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. 
The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit or loss. 

OFF-SETTING OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS  

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the standalone 
Statement of Financial Position if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized 
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realize the assets and settle the liabilities 
simultaneously. 

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT 

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, investment in equity instruments at fair value at 
each balance sheet date. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer 
a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value 
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability 
takes place either: 

 In the principal market for the asset or liability, or 
 In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability. 

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. 

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would 
use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best 
interest. 

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to 
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market 
participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use. 

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which 
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and 
minimizing the use of unobservable inputs. 

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are 
categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is 
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole: 

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities 
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Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value 
measurement is directly or indirectly observable. 

Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value 
measurement is unobservable. For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined 
classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability; 
and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above. 

2.18 Leases 

The Company assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease at the inception of a contract. A 
contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified 
asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the 
right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether: 

 the contract involves the use of an identified asset – this may be specified explicitly or implicitly 
and should be physically distinct or represent substantially all of the capacity of a physically 
distinct asset. If the supplier has a substantive substitution right, then the asset is not 
identified; 

 the Company has the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the 
asset throughout the period of use; and 

 the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset. The Company has this right when it has 
the decision-making rights that are most relevant to changing how and for what purpose the 
asset is used. In rare cases where the decision about how and for what purpose the asset is used 
is predetermined, the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset if either: 
 the Company has the right to operate the asset; or 
 the Company designed the asset in a way that predetermines how and for what purpose it will 

be used. 

The Company as a lessee 

The Company recognizes a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date. 
The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease 
liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial 
direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to 
restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease incentives received. 

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the 
commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end 
of the lease term. The estimated useful lives of right-of-use assets are determined on the same basis 
as those of property and equipment. In addition, the right-of-use asset is periodically reduced by 
impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain re-measurements of the lease liability. Assessment 
of impairment is done using the principles of NAS 36- Impairment of Assets. 

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at 
the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot 
be readily determined, the Company’s incremental borrowing rate. Generally, the Company uses its 
incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate. 

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise the following: 

 fixed payments, including in-substance fixed payments; 
 variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measured using the index or 

rate as at the commencement date; 
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 amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee; and' 
 the exercise price under a purchase option that the Company is reasonably certain to exercise, 

lease payments in an optional renewal period if the Company is reasonably certain to exercise an 
extension option, and penalties for early termination of a lease unless the Company is reasonably 
certain not to terminate early. 

The lease liability is measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. It is re-measured 
when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, if there is a 
change in the Company’s estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a residual value 
guarantee, or if the Company changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a purchase, extension or 
termination option or when a lease contract is modified, and the lease modification is not accounted for 
as a separate lease, in which case the lease liability is re-measured based on the lease term of the modified 
lease by discounting the revised lease payments using a revised discount rate at the effective date of the 
modification. 

When the lease liability is re-measured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying 
amount of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in statement of profit and loss if the carrying amount of 
the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero. 

The Company presents right-of-use assets that do not meet the definition of investment property as 
a separate line item on the face of the balance sheet.  

The Company has elected not to recognize right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short-term 
leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases of low-value assets. The Company 
recognizes the lease payments associated with these leases as an expense on an actual basis. 

The Company as Lessor 

When the Company acts as a lessor, it determines at lease inception whether each lease is a finance 
lease or an operating lease. A lease is classified as a finance lease if it transfers substantially all the 
risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an underlying asset. A lease is classified as an operating 
lease if it does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an 
underlying asset. 

Subsequent to initial recognition, the Company regularly reviews the estimated unguaranteed residual 
value and applies the impairment requirements of NFRS 9- Financial Instruments, recognizing an 
allowance for expected credit losses on the lease receivables.  

Finance lease income is calculated with reference to the gross carrying amount of the lease receivables, 
except for credit-impaired financial assets for which interest income is calculated with reference to 
their amortized cost (i.e., after a deduction of the loss allowance).  

If an arrangement contains lease and non-lease components, the Company applies NFRS 15- Revenue 
from Contracts with Customers to allocate the consideration in the contract.  

In the case of Operating Leases or embedded operating leases, the lease income from the operating lease 
is recognized in revenue over the lease term to reflect the pattern of use benefit derived from the leased 
asset. The respective leased assets are included in the Balance Sheet based on their nature and depreciated 
over its economic life. 
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2.19 Government Grants and Grant Aid in Reserve 

Government grants are recognized where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received 
and all attached conditions will be complied with. When the grant relates to an expense item, it is 
recognized as income on a systematic basis over the periods that the related costs, for which it is intended 
to compensate, are expensed. When the grant relates to an asset, it is recognized as income in equal 
amounts over the expected useful life of the related asset. 

When the Company receives grants of non- monetary assets, the asset and the grant are recorded at fair 
value amounts and released to profit or loss over the expected useful life in a pattern of consumption of 
the benefit of the underlying asset i.e., by equal annual installments. 

When loans or similar assistance are provided by governments or related institutions, with an interest 
rate below the current applicable market rate, the effect of this favorable interest is regarded as a 
government grant. The loan or assistance is initially recognized and measured at fair value and the 
government grant is measured as the difference between the initial carrying value of the loan and the 
proceeds received. The loan is subsequently measured as per the accounting policy applicable to 
financial liabilities 

Grant received related to assets is shown at fair value as “grant aid in reserve” to the extent of asset 
creation they contribute. Grant aid in reserve is reduced by the depreciation of such assets and the same 
amount is realized as income to balance the expense of depreciation expense in the profit and loss 
account. 

Revenue grant and related expenses are recognized in the profit or loss account. 

2.20 Non-Current assets held for sale 

The Company classifies non-current assets as held for sale if their carrying amounts will be recovered 
principally through a sale rather than through continuing use. Actions required to complete the sale 
should indicate that it is unlikely that significant changes to the sale will be made or that the decision to 
sell will be withdrawn. Management must be committed to the sale expected within one year from the 
date of classification. 

The criteria for held for sale classification is regarded met only when the assets or disposal group is 
available for immediate sale in its present condition, subject only to terms that are usual and customary 
for sales of such assets, its sale is highly probable; and it will genuinely be sold, not abandoned. Non-
current assets held for sale are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and the fair value less 
costs to sell. Assets and liabilities classified as held for sale are presented separately in the balance sheet. 

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets once classified as held for sale/distribution to owners 
are not depreciated or amortized. 

2.21 Financial risk management objectives and policies 

The Company’s business activities expose it to a variety of financial risks, namely primarily to 
fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates, interest rates, equity prices, liquidity and credit risk, 
which may adversely impact the fair value of its financial instruments. The Company’s Board and senior 
management has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s risk 
management. The Company’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks 
faced by the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to 
limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market 
conditions and the Company’s activities. 



5}7f}F jflif{s k|ltj]bg cf=a= @)*)÷)*! ;fdlnÍ kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]841

Samling Power Company Ltd.

6th Annual Report - 2080|081

The Risk Management is done by the Company’s management that provides assurance that the 
Company’s financial risk activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and that 
financial risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with the Company’s policies and risk 
objectives. 

The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are 
summarized below: - 

Currency Risk 

The Company is subject to the risk that changes in foreign currency values impact the Company’s 
imports of inventories and property, plant and equipment. The Company is exposed to foreign exchange 
risk arising from various currency exposures, primarily with respect to US Dollar. The aim of the 
Company’s approach to management of currency risk is to leave the Company with no material residual 
risk. This aim has been achieved in all years presented. Since, there is not significant currency risk, the 
Company has not entered into any forward contract. 

Credit Risk 

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty including its subsidiaries and associates will default on 
its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the Company. The Company has adopted a policy 
of only dealing with creditworthy counterparties and obtaining sufficient collateral, where appropriate, 
as a means of mitigating the risk of financial loss from defaults. The Company’s exposure and the credit 
ratings of its counterparties are continuously monitored. In addition, the Company is exposed to credit 
risk in relation to financial guarantees given to banks provided by the Company. The Company’s 
maximum exposure in this respect is the maximum amount the Company could have to pay if the 
guarantee is called on. No amount has been recognized in the financial position as financial liabilities. 

Interest Rate Risk 

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate 
because of changes in market interest rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market 
interest rates relates primarily to the Company’s long-term and short-term debt obligations. Since, the 
interest rate risk is influenced by market forces, SPC has little role to play for minimizing this risk. 
Further, the Company manages its interest rate risk by having a balanced portfolio of fixed and variable 
rate loans and borrowings by negotiating with highly reputed commercial banks. 

Liquidity Risk 

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will face in meeting its obligations associated with its financial 
liabilities. The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure that it will have sufficient funds 
to meet its liabilities when due without incurring unacceptable losses. In doing this, management 
considers both normal and stressed conditions. A material and sustained shortfall in the cash flow could 
create potential business continuity risk. 

In order to control liquidity risk and for better working capital management, SPC has arranged adequate 
level of short-term debt facility for short term financing. The Company’s Finance department regularly 
monitors the cash position to ensure it has sufficient cash on-going basis to meet operational needs. Any 
short-term surplus cash generated by the operating entities, over and above the amount required for 
working capital management and other operational requirements, are retained as cash and cash 
equivalents (to the extent required) and any excess is invested in interest bearing term deposits to 
optimize its cash returns on investments. The said investments are made in instruments with appropriate 
maturities or sufficient liquidity to provide sufficient head-room as determined by the above-mentioned 
forecasts. 
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2.22 CAPITAL MANAGEMENT 

For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued capital and all other 
equity reserves attributable to the equity holders of the company. The Company manages its capital so 
as to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern and to optimize returns to the shareholders. The 
capital structure of the Company is based on management’s judgement of the appropriate balance of key 
elements in order to meet its strategic and day-to-day needs. We consider the amount of capital in 
proportion to risk and manage the capital structure in light of changes in economic conditions and the 
risk characteristics of the underlying assets. 

The Company’s aim is to translate profitable growth to superior cash generation through efficient capital 
management. The Company’s policy is to maintain a stable and strong capital structure with a focus on 
total equity so as to maintain investor, creditor, and market confidence and to sustain future development 
and growth of its business. 

The Company’s focus is on keeping strong total equity base to ensure independence, security, as well as 
a high financial flexibility for potential future borrowings, if required, without impacting the risk profile 
of the Company. The Company will take appropriate steps in order to maintain, or if necessary, adjust, 
its capital structure. The management monitors the return on capital as well as the level of dividends to 
shareholders. The Company’s goal is to continue to be able to return excess liquidity to shareholders by 
continuing to distribute dividends in future periods. 

The company traded at NPR 588 per share at the end of the reporting period. The company’s market 
capitalization as on year end is NPR 2,940,000,000. 

2.23 Segment reporting 

The General Manager and functional managers of the Company has been identified as the Chief 
Operating Decision Maker (CODM) as defined by NFRS 8, Operating Segments. The CODM evaluates 
the Company’s performance and allocates resources based on an analysis of various performance 
indicators, however the Company is primarily engaged in only one segment viz., “Generation and Sale 
of electricity” and that most of the operations are in Nepal. Hence the Company does not have any 
reportable Segments as per NFRS 8 “Operating Segments”. 

2.24 Staff Bonus 

The management will comply with the provisions of Electricity Act and provide the bonus to the staffs 
once the company earns profit.  

2.25 Contingent Assets 

As per point 317 of the Budget Speech of Fiscal Year 2021/22, Government of Nepal, Ministry of Finance 
declared to provide reimbursement amounting to seventy five percent for projects constructing access road 
up to project location and construction of transmission line. Request will be made to Ministry of Energy 
after commercial operation of the project. The total expenditure on construction of access road and 
transmission line as on Ashad end, 2081 stands at NPR 22,119,449.50 and 58,207,856.76. The total 
reimbursement from Government of Nepal, receivable for construction access road and transmission line 
as on Ashad end, 2081 amounts to NPR 60,245,479.70. 
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2.26 Related Party Transactions 

The company has carried out transactions in the ordinary course of business on an arm's length basis at 
commercial rates with parties who are defined as related parties as per the Nepal Accounting Standard - 
NAS 24 - ‘Related Party Disclosures’, except for the transactions that Key Management Personnel (KMPs) 
have availed under schemes uniformly applicable to all staff at concessionary rates. Those transactions 
include lending activities, acceptance of deposits, Off-Balance Sheet transactions and provision of other 
banking and finance services. 

The Company identifies the following as the related parties under the requirements of NAS 24. 

i. Directors of the Company and their close family members, if any 
ii. Key Managerial Personnel and their close family members, if any 

iii. Other Related Party 

Those charged with Governance 

Those charged with governance of the SPC include members of Board of directors namely: 

Name Designation 
Mr. Mohan Das Manandhar Chairman 
Mr. Shyam Milan Shrestha Director 
Mr. Gopal Manandhar Director 
Ms. Prakrity Shrestha Director 
Mr. Sujan Kumar Paudel Director 
Ms. Durga Devi Adhikari Director 
Mr. Raju Shakya Independent Director 

 

The following provides expenses incurred for those charged with governance of SPC; 

Meeting Allowance 

Nature of Expenses Current Year Previous Year 
Meeting Allowances 1,95,000.00 1,53,000.00 

 

Transactions with Key Management Personnel 

SPC considers General Manager (GM), Mr. Sandesh Bhattarai to be the Key Management Personnel. 

The GM has drawn the following salary and benefits during the reporting year. 

Nature of Expenses Current Year Previous Year 
Short-Term Employee Benefits 1,950,000.00 1,950,000.00 

 

Other Related Party Transactions 

Name of the Related Party Nature of Transactions Transactions 
Current Year Previous Year 

CE Construction Pvt. Ltd. Main Civil Works - 14,701,300 
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3. Disclosure of Insurance Proceeds on Damage Repair and Rehabilitation Works 

In the current year, the Company has received insurance proceeds from NLG Insurance Company for 
damage repair and rehabilitation of the loss caused by flood which occurred on Kartik 3, 2078. The claim 
made for the damage, repair and new construction was NPR 12.62 crores out of which the insurance 
proceeds received was NPR 3.5 crores. The new construction costs have been capitalized whenever incurred 
and the insurance proceeds have been charged off during this fiscal year against the repair costs capitalized 
that was capitalized earlier. 

3.1 Legal Contingencies and Commitments 

As of 31st Ashad 2081, the company confirms that there are no pending legal liabilities or ongoing legal 
proceedings that could have a material impact on its financial position or performance. The company is 
not aware of any potential legal claims or disputes requiring disclosure or adjustment in the financial 
statements. 
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s= 	 sd{rf/Lx¿sf] ;+/rgf, kbk"lt{, j[lt ljsfz, tflnd, eQf tyf cGo ;'ljwf, xflh/ / ljbf, cfrf/;+lxtf 
nufot j'm/fx¿ ;d]l6Psf] sd{rf/L ;]jf zt{ ljlgodfjnL÷Joj:yf eP gePsf] M ePsf] .

v= 	 ;fª\u7gLs ;+/rgf ;+nUg ug]{ M ;+nUg 5 .

u= 	 pRr Joj:yfkg txsf sd{rf/Lx¿sf] gfd, z}lIfs of]Uotf tyf cg'ej ;DaGwL ljj/0f M 

qm=;+= gfd z}lIfs of]Uotf cg'ej

!= >L ;Gb]z e§/fO{ rf6{8 PsfpG6]G6 !@ jif{

3= 	 sd{rf/L ;DalGw cGo ljj/0f M

;+/rgf cg';f/ sd{rf/L kbk"tL{ ug]{ u/]÷gu/]sf] u/]sf]

gofF sd{rf/Lx¿sf] kbk"tL{ ubf{ ckgfPsf] k|j[mof M sDkgLsf] dfgj ;+;fwg lgtLdf pNn]v eP 
adf]lhdsf] kbk"lt{ k|j[mof ckgfPsf] .

Joj:yfkg :t/sf] sd{rf/Lsf] ;+Vof M !

j'mn sd{rf/Lsf] ;+VofM pmhf{ ;le{;]h k|f= ln= ;Fusf] ;Demf}tf 
adf]lhd outsource ul/Psf] .

sd{rf/Lsf] ;S;];g Knfg eP÷gePsf] M ePsf]

cf=j= sd{rf/Lx¿nfO{ lbO{Psf] tflnd ;+Vof tyf 
;lDdlnt sd{rf/L ;+Vof M

gePsf]

cf=j= sd{rf/L tflnd vr{ ¿= M gePsf]

j'mn vr{df sd{rf/L vr{sf] k|ltztM )=^& k|ltzt

j'mn sd{rf/L vr{df sd{rf/L tflnd vr{sf] k|ltzt M gePsf]

^=	 ;+:yfsf] n]vf tyf n]vfkl/If0f ;DalGw ljj/0f M

	 s=	 n]vf;DalGw ljj/0f M 

;+:yfsf] kl5Nnf] cf=j sf] ljlQo ljj/0f NFRS cg';f/ tof/ 
u/]÷gu/]sf] eP ;f]sf]] sf/0f

tof/ ul/Psf]

;+rfns ;ldltaf6 kl5Nnf] ljQLo ljj/0f :jLj[mt ePsf] ldlt M @)*!÷)*÷)(

q}dfl;s ljlQo ljj/0f k|sfzg u/]sf] ldltM

@)*)÷)&÷@$
@)*)÷!)÷@*
@)*!÷)!÷@!
@)*!÷)$÷@(

clGtd n]vfkl/If0f ;DkGg ePsf] ldlt M @)*!÷)^÷)^

;fwf/0f ;efaf6 ljQLo ljj/0f :jLj[mt ePsf] ldltM @)*)÷)(÷@& -cf=j=@)&(÷*)_
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;+:yfsf] cfGtl/s n]vf kl/If0f ;DalGWf ljj/0f M

c=	 cfGtl/s ¿kdf n]vf kl/If0f ug]{ ul/Psf] jf afÅo lj1 
lgo'lQm ug]{ ul/Psf] .

cf=	 afÅo lj1 lgo'Qm ul/Psf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f
O= 	 cfGtl/s n]vfkl/If0f slt cjlwsf] ug]{ ul/Psf]  

-q}dfl;s,rf}dfl;s jf cw{jflif{s_

phf{ 8]enk;{ u|'ksf] cfGtl/s 
n]vfk/LIf0f x'bfF ;fdlnÍ kfj/ 
sDkgL lnld6]8sf] cfGtl/s 
n]vfk/LIf0f x'g] -rf}dfl;s_

v= 	 n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt ;DaGwL ljj/0f M 

!=	 ;+of]hs tyf ;b:ox¿sf] gfd, kb tyf of]Uotf M

;+rfns Zofd ldng >]i7 cWoIf :gfts-l;len 
OlGhlgol/ª\u_

;+rfns /fh' zfSo ;b:o :gfts-l;len 
OlGhlgol/Í_

u'|k cfGtl/s n]vf kl/Ifs ljlkg l;Ub]n ;b:o ;lrj Rff68{ Psfp06]G6

@= 	 o; cf=j df a}7s a;]sf] clGTfd ldlt tyf pkl:yt ;b:o ;+Vof M

qm=;+= a}7s a;]sf] ldlt pkl:yt ;+Vof s}lkmot

!= @)*)÷)&÷@# #

@= @)*)÷!)÷@^ #

#= @)*!÷)!÷@) #

$= @)*!÷)$÷@* #

	 k|lt a}7s eQf ¿=#)))÷–-tLg xhf/ dfq_

	 n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltn] cfkm\gf] sfd sf/afxL k|ltj]bg ;+rfns ;ldtdf k]z u/]sf] ldlt M@)*!÷)^÷)^

&=	 cGo ljj/0f M

;+:yfn] ;+rfns tyf lghsf] Psf3/ kl/jf/sf] ljlQo :jfy{ ePsf] 
JolQm, a}+s tyf ljlQo ;+:yfaf6 C0f jf ;fk6L jf cGo j'mg} ¿kdf /sd 
lnP÷glnPsf]

glnPsf]

k|rlnt sfg'g adf]lhd sDkgLsf] ;+rfns, z]o/wgL, sd{rf/L, ;Nnfxsf/, 
k/fdz{bftfsf] x}l;otdf kfpg] ;'ljwf jf nfe afx]s ;"lrj[mt ;ª\ul7t 
;+:yfsf] ljQLo :jfy{ ePsf] j'mg} JolQm, kmd{, sDkgL, sd{rf/L, ;Nnfxsf/ jf 
k/fdz{bftfn] ;+:yfsf] j'mg} lsl;dn] ef]urng u/]÷gu/]sf]

gu/]sf]

lgodgsf/L lgsfon] Ohfhtkq hf/L ubf{ tf]s]sf] zt{x¿sf] kfng eP÷gePsf] ePsf]

lgodgsf/L lgsfon] ;+:yfsf] lgodg lgl/If0f jf ;'kl/j]If0f ubf{ ;+:yfnfO{ 
lbOPsf] lgb]{zg kfng eP÷gePsf]

ePsf]

;+:yf jf ;+rfns lj?4 cbfntdf j'mg} d'2f rln/x]sf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f gePsf]
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kl/kfng clwj[mtsf] gfd M	 clgtf vqL

kb M 					     sDkgL ;lrj

ldlt M

;+:yfsf] 5fk M 

k|ltj]bg ;+rfns ;ldltaf6 :jLj[mt ldlt M 

gf]6 M of] k|ltj]bg ;"rLj[mt ;+ª\ul7t ;+:yfx¿sf] kl/kfngf clwj[mtn] tof/ u/L ;~rfns :jLj[mt u/fO{ n]vf 
kl/Ifsaf6 k|dfl0ft u/fO{ g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{df n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bg;Fu k]z ug'kg]{ 5 .
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gf]6
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PHOTOGRAPHS 

Powerhouse Area Overview

Headworks Area Overview
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Control Room

Switchyard
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Machine Hall
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Project Assessment Team before Certification

 
Operation of Mai Beni HPP
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>L df]xg bfz dfgGw/ 

cWoIf

>L Zofd ldng >]i7 

;+rfns
>L uf]kfn dfgGw/ 

;+rfns
>L k|s[lt >]i7 

;+rfns

>L ;'hg s'df/ kf}8]n 

;+rfns 
>L b'uf{b]jL clwsf/L 

;+rfns 
>L /fh' zfSo 

:jtGq ;+rfns 
>L clgtf vqL 

sDkgL ;lrj

-o; k|ltj]bg tof/ kfbf{sf] ldlt;Dd sfod /x]sf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] ljj/0f_

;+rfnsx¿ tyf sDkgL ;lrj

Only Project in Nepal to achieve Gold Certification from Hydropower 
Sustainability Alliance

Certified Project
IHA team during Project Assessment 

before Gold Certification
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cf=a= @)*)÷)*!

 Krishna Galli-3, Lalitpur, Nepal 
 +977 01-5530135, 5525228 
 info@spcl.com.np 
  https://spcl.com.np

Samling Power Company Ltd.

5th AGM

Stakeholders EngagementFlood Demarcation Board


